
 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 
In the Province of Alberta, held on Tuesday February 20, 2024 

In Longview Council Chambers at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER 

2.0 AGENDA 

3.0 DELEGATION 

4.0 CORRESPONDENCE FROM RESIDENTS  
Correspondence to Council may be published in the agenda package. The correspondence may have the name of the person(s) that 
send the correspondence, as well as the comments and opinions of the submitter included for public interest. 

5.0 MINUTES 
5.1 Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting January 16, 2024. 

 
6.0 ACTION ITEM LIST 

    6.1       CAO Report of Action items. 

7.0 REPORTS 
7.1 CAO Report, to February 15, 2024. 
7.2 January 2024 PO Report.  
7.3 Council Reports, January 2024. 

 

8.0 FINANCIAL REPORTING 
8.1 January 2024 Bank Reconciliation.  
8.2 January 2024 Accounts Payable Cheque Register.    
8.3 January 2024 YTD Budget to Actual Revenue and Expenses.  

 

9.0 QUESTION PERIOD 
An opportunity for the public to ask a question about something on the current agenda. 

 

10.0 BYLAWS 
 

11.0 BUSINESS 
11.1 RFD LNYD Insurance waiver request, Insurance agent responded to annual estimated Community 

Hall low risk usages - with an estimated annual premium quote. 
11.2 RFD resident request for publishing unadopted Regular Council meeting minutes. 
11.3 RFD National Police Federation request for more RCMP funding. 
11.4 EDC Potential new projects list. 
11.5 RFD Marigold Library Funding. 
11.6 RFD Crescent Point Resources Partnership request consent – asset sale. 
11.7 RFD Light Up Longview request to keep some lights up on trees till next Christmas. 
11.8 FOIP update. 
11.9 RFD EDC new member request. 
11.10 RFD Community Hall Upgrade. 

 
12.0 CORRESPONDENCE from STAKEHOLDERS and CAO supplementary information 

12.1 Marigold Library Notes to Council. 
12.2 Sheep River Notice of AGM. 



 
 

12.3 RCMP Report. 
 

13.0 CLOSE MEETING 
   13.1 FOIP section 16(2), Tax Liability.  A representative from SRA Construction Ltd will be in attendance. 

Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act specifies that a council may close all or part of a meeting to the public if a 
matter to be discussed is within one of the exceptions to disclosure in Division 2 of Part 1 of FOIP. No bylaw or resolution can be 
passed at an in-camera meeting except a resolution to revert to the council meeting in public or to recess.  

14.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 

 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 

In the Province of Alberta, held on Tuesday, January 16, 2024  
Held in Longview Council Chambers at 5:30 p.m. 

 

Page 1 of 9  ______ Mayor       ______ CAO 
 

PRESENT 
 
 
 
 
 
PUBLIC IN 
ATTENDANCE 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

 

Mayor Lyons 
Deputy Mayor Penner 
Councilor Klassen  
 
Chief Administrative Officer Roy Tutschek 
 
23 public in attendance. 
 
 
 
Mayor Lyons called the Meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA 
Resolution 001-24 

 
 
    
 
DELEGATIONS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MOVED by Deputy Mayor Penner that the agenda be accepted as  
amended.  Table BUSINESS 11. 2 RFD EDC application for 
membership continued. 
                                                                                               CARRIED 
                                                                                                                
    
Kathie Selbee, Dave Marshall, EDC Bylaw 370-15 intended 
purpose and overview of the GHG Impact Retrofit Capital Project. 
 
Kathie Selbee.  EDC Bylaw 370-15 4.1, 4.2, Duties of the 
Committee: promote tourism, support local business, attract new 
business and improve the image of the Village of Longview.   
 
I attended first EDC meeting last week and the discussion was 
about retrofit of a public community building.  Which does not 
align with the EDC Bylaw.  Retrofits of community buildings have 
been under purview of the CAO.  Should not be lay people making 
recommendations. 
 
Dave Marshall.  I was asked by EDC to take a look at a grant.  
There were two misrepresentations to EDC and the Village, 
possibly due to enthusiasm.  Firstly, the actual grant of 80% I 
found out includes a loan, it is not an 80% grant – the grant 
portion is 25% of the 80%, or 20%, and the balance is a loan, 60% 
of the 80%.  Secondly, the grant for the Community Hall is 
supposed to be for reducing greenhouse gases – I understand that 
the Community Hall project for this grant will include items like 
leaking roof and door repairs. 
 
I recommend in future projects like this go to the CAO to Council.  
Council should establish a committee, not just one person to lead 
the project. 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 

In the Province of Alberta, held on Tuesday, January 16, 2024  
Held in Longview Council Chambers at 5:30 p.m. 

 

Page 2 of 9  ______ Mayor       ______ CAO 
 

 
 
 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
FROM RESIDENT 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF 
PREVIOUS 
MEETINGS 
          Resolution 002-24 
 
 
 
 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
 

 
 
 
 
None. 
 
 
 
 

 MOVED by Mayor Lyons that Minutes of the Regular Council 
meeting December 19, 2023 be accepted as amended, remove 
‘presented’.    
                                                                                                    CARRIED 
                                                                                                         
 
 
 
CAO presented Action Items. 

 
REPORTS 
 

CAO Report 
 

Peace Officer Report 
 

 
 
 
CAO Tutschek presented the CAO report.  
 
December 2023 accumulative PO report.  
 

      Council Reports 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

December 2023 Council reports were presented. 
 
 

Reports to Council 

Mayor Lyons 

1. Upcoming Recreation Board meeting January 23, 2024. 
2. Upcoming FRESC meeting. 

 
 

Deputy Mayor Lisa Penner 

 

From Dec 14, 2023 – Jan 11, 2024 

 

General 

- Attended Council meeting: Dec 19 Regular meeting 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 

In the Province of Alberta, held on Tuesday, January 16, 2024  
Held in Longview Council Chambers at 5:30 p.m. 

 

Page 3 of 9  ______ Mayor       ______ CAO 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- Village 2023 electrical expenses summary with the solar 
array revenue shared to EDC.  This has been passed on to 
CAO & Council for review 

 

EDC 

- met on Jan 9, 2024 
- Hall upgrade update – EDC met with an engineer to assess 

the Community Hall.  The results have been emailed to 
Council for review 

- Questions raised and discussed regarding whether 
upgrading hall vs tear-down and build new 

- Gallery questions/concerns 
• does upgrading the community hall 

fall within EDC duties  
• Federation of Canadian 

Municipalities grant is not a true 
80/20 grant. It is a grant/loan 
where of the 80% grant portion only 
25% is grant money and the other 
75% is a loan 

• The greenhouse gas reduction 
requirements of the grant is not 
achievable 

• The engineer report is 
comprehensive 

• Called for a stop to EDC pursuing 
the FCM grant 

• Suggested doing upgrades to the 
hall by fundraising 

- EDC passed motion to table any further work on the hall 
upgrading project 

- A list of new EDC projects was submitted – this has been 
sent to Council for review 
 
 
 
 

Longview School 

 

- Next meeting January 18, 2024 at 6 p.m. in the school.  
Childcare is provided. All welcome 

 

Municipal Planning and Commission 

-no meetings 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 

In the Province of Alberta, held on Tuesday, January 16, 2024  
Held in Longview Council Chambers at 5:30 p.m. 

 

Page 4 of 9  ______ Mayor       ______ CAO 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
          Resolution 003-24 

 

Sheep River Regional Utility Corporation 

- unable to attend the Dec. 21 meeting 

- next meeting Feb 15, 2024 

 

Councilor Klassen 
 
Report to Council 
 
January 9 - Library  
- looking for at least one more board member. 
- starting to look for volunteers to sign up for 
Highway Clean-up. 
- library bylaw includes council rep as a voting member of the 
board. 
 
 
MOVED by Councilor Klassen that the reports be accepted as 
presented.                                                                            CARRIED          

 
 

 
FINANCIAL 
REPORTS 

 
 
 
 

        
 
          Resolution 004-24 

 
 

December 2023 Bank Reconciliation. 
 
December 2023 Accounts Payable Cheque Register. 
 
December 2023 YTD Revenue and Expense report. 

 
 
 
MOVED by Deputy Mayor Penner that the December, 2023 
Financial Reports be accepted as presented.    
                                                                                                   CARRIED 
   
                                                                                                                                                                            

 
 
QUESTION PERIOD 
 
 

 

Dave Marshall.  First time ever Committee of Council 
appointments done in Camera.  Not following MGA rules – 
Council discussions to be in public unless FOIP exceptions.  FOIP 
exceptions are simply, land, legal and labor.   Committee 
appointments do not have do with land, legal or labor.  Not to do 
with firing someone, they are not paid. 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 

In the Province of Alberta, held on Tuesday, January 16, 2024  
Held in Longview Council Chambers at 5:30 p.m. 

 

Page 5 of 9  ______ Mayor       ______ CAO 
 

2018 Municipal Inspection report – need to abide by this.   Going 
into Closed meeting December 19, 2023 FOIP, section numbers 
not provided.    

 

Municipal Affairs website Closed meeting document says:  

Council should go into closed meetings: 

1. Only seldom 
2. When discussing employees 
3. When there is a potential to disclose personal information 
4. Hard decision discussions should be in public 

Last Council meeting, there was a closed meeting however no 
EDC appointment motion made after – looks suspicious. 

What part of FOIP covers committee appointments in closed 
meeting? 

Deputy Mayor Penner.  I agree wholeheartedly.  Going based on 
past practice to be consistent.  Brought it to Council, has decided 
to review FOIP then make appropriate decision. 

Closed meetings were held for the two previous EDC 
appointments.  FOIP topic was ‘personnel’. 

Ashley Grady.  Why was no decision made by Council after the 
latest closed meeting discussion regarding EDC member 
appointments? 

Deputy Mayor Penner.  There was a delay due to needing to 
confirm that the EDC application had been approved by EDC. 

Doreen Kirk.  Has Plant Based Treaty been researched before any 
signing?  There could be harmful chemicals.    

Councilor Klassen.  Each Council member and CAO received an 
email.   We wanted to be sure this was brought to the awareness of 
the residents so we used the RFD process.   We have not signed 
any Plant Based Treaty agreement.  The RFD is simply a request 
for a decision.   Time must be taken to discuss first, before making 
a decision.  

Christina Weir.  How can one Council member sign a Treaty? 

Deputy Mayor Penner.  The Treaty was not signed by any one 
member of Council.  Apologies if you thought that happened. In 
another municipality each Council member responded 
individually. 

Deanna Sinton.  Where did the emails come from?  Only 24 
Communities have signed on. 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 

In the Province of Alberta, held on Tuesday, January 16, 2024  
Held in Longview Council Chambers at 5:30 p.m. 

 

Page 6 of 9  ______ Mayor       ______ CAO 
 

Councilor Klassen. Email source: civicinput@newmode.org. 

Paola Jumilla.  Are 2022 Village of Longview Financial 
Statements on the website? 

CAO.   CAO will follow up Village website 2022 Financial 
Statements. 

Kathie Selbee. Council should not do RFDs for grants, loans or 
Treaties from any unelected bodies.   This could be supported by 
an RFD from 100 community signatures. 

Christina Weir.  When will Council remuneration be posted on 
website? 

CAO.  CAO will follow up Council remuneration on the Village 
website. 

Marj Bird.  Regarding the draft Animal Control Bylaw, where did 
cats go?  Cats do more damage than dogs and other animals. 

Deputy Mayor Penner.  Cats were removed last Council meeting 
based on Peace Officers indicating they are unable to enforce any 
cat related Bylaws. There will be a public engagement upcoming 
in which there can be further public feedback with regard to cats 
as related the draft Animal Control Bylaw 469-23. 

Chey Kroeker.    Why should I pay for stray cats, I have two indoor 
cats?  I would not allow someone to come inside my house to 
check if I have cats. 

Please have zoom meetings.  It was hard to hear the Council 
meeting in the Community Hall.   

 
BYLAWS 
10.1 Draft Animal 
Control Bylaw                   
469-23. 
          Resolution 005-24 
 
 
 
BUSINESS  
11.1 Insurance 
waiver request 
continued. 
         Resolution 006-24 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

MOVED by Councilor Klassen that Bylaw number 469-23 
Animal Control Bylaw receive 1st Reading as presented.                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                    CARRIED 

 
 
 
 
MOVED by Mayor Lyons, table insurance waiver decision until 
CAO has more information from the insurance agent. 
                                                                                                    CARRIED 
 
        
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 

In the Province of Alberta, held on Tuesday, January 16, 2024  
Held in Longview Council Chambers at 5:30 p.m. 

 

Page 7 of 9  ______ Mayor       ______ CAO 
 

         
11.2 RFD EDC 
application for 
membership 
continued 
          Resolution 007-24 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11.3 RFD Council  
meeting Procedures. 
          Resolution 008-24 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         Resolution 009-24 
 
 
 
 
        
 
        Resolution 010-24 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

           
MOVED by Deputy Mayor Penner that Dave Marshall is 
appointed as member of EDC.  
                                                                                             CARRIED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MOVED by Mayor Lyons that the CAO investigate 
implementation of zoom video Council meetings. 
                                                                                             CARRIED 
 
 
Council discussed – will leave Question Period as is. 
As long as public continues to be respectful can continue to be 
open to other short discussions later during Council meetings.  
Council meetings are for the Council to discuss Village matters.  
There are other avenues to communicate with Council – 
delegations, letters, in person interactions.  There were other 
means in the past: ‘Community Discussion’ and ‘Meet the 
Councilor’. 
 
Council will revisit the question of later start times for Council 
meetings after zoom Council meetings task is completed. 
 

 
MOVED by Mayor Lyons, Council Oaths of Office can be viewed 
at the office.  Not posted on website, no copies made for 
circulation outside the office. 
                                                                                             CARRIED 
 
 
 
MOVED by Deputy Mayor Penner that CAO arrange to have EDC 
minutes posted on website. 
                                                                                             CARRIED 
 
With regard to: Council should acknowledge receipt of 
correspondence from residents” If administrative in nature. 
CAO/Admin should respond.  CAO can advise that Council is 
aware. 
 
Marj Bird.  Only asked for acknowledgement of having received 
the correspondence.  So, we know if it has been received.  Council 
will take this request into consideration going forward on 
incoming correspondence addressed to Council. 
 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 

In the Province of Alberta, held on Tuesday, January 16, 2024  
Held in Longview Council Chambers at 5:30 p.m. 

 

Page 8 of 9  ______ Mayor       ______ CAO 
 

 
11.4 Council and 
CAO Retreat. 
          Resolution 011-24 
 
 
11.5 Date for CAO 
Evaluation. 
         Resolution 012-24 
 
 
 
11.6 RFD Plant 
Based Treaty. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         Resolution 013-24 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
 
    
CLOSED MEETING 
 
 

 ADJOURNMENT 
Resolution 014-24 

 
MOVED by Mayor Lyons that Council have a strategic planning 
retreat 10 – 5 p.m., Friday February 2, 2024, held at the 
Community Hall.  Follow up catering from local establishment. 
                                                                                              CARRIED 
 
MOVED by Mayor Lyons that the Pre-CAO evaluation meeting of 
Council only, is tentatively planned for Friday January 19, 2024.  
CAO evaluation date to be identified at that meeting. 
                                                                                              CARRIED 
 
 
Councilor Klassen apologized with words to the effect that ‘I got 
people in an uproar – it was my idea to do an RFD, with the 
intention to make sure the community was made aware of this 
and Council should vote on it.   Because these emails came 
individually to all members of Council for transparency it should 
be voted on’. 
 
There was a request for a recorded vote. 
 
MOVED by Deputy Mayor Penner, this vote should be recorded.  
‘No’ to the external request of the Village of Longview Council 
members to sign the Plant Based Treaty agreement.    
                                                       
Mayor Lyon’s vote was:    No, do not sign the Plant Based Treaty 
agreement. 
Deputy Mayor Penner.     No. 
Councilor Klassen.            No. 
                                                             UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED                
 
Comments were made by the public in the Council meeting – 
thanking Councilor Klassen, appreciation on behalf of the 
community for letting them know about the Plant Base Treaty 
agreement request. 
 
There was applause among the residents who attended the 
Council meeting upon hearing the decision of the Council. 
 
 
NONE. 
 
 
NONE. 
 
                                                                                                  
 MOVED by Mayor Lyons to adjourn the meeting at 7:42 p.m. 
                                                                                               CARRIED 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 

In the Province of Alberta, held on Tuesday, January 16, 2024  
Held in Longview Council Chambers at 5:30 p.m. 

 

Page 9 of 9  ______ Mayor       ______ CAO 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

__________________________________________  ______________________________________________ 
Mayor       CAO 

 

 

 



NO ACTION DESCRIPTION OWNER DATE ASSIGNED DATE DUE STATUS

1 Annexation lagoon quarter CAO/Council February 15, 2022 Ongoing CAO working on annexation next 
steps.  

2 Meet with Road Closure impacted 
businesses 

Council and 
CAO December 6, 2022 Q1 2024

Next step is public engagment first 
quarter 2024. Gather resident input to 
ROW Morrison Rd next steps.

3 Revisit Village website, revise, update CAO February 1, 2023 Q2 2024

CAO will look into Village website.  
Input form Council meeting Gallery 
attendee, obtain IT support if needed - 
good investment.

4 Village of Longview, Recreation Boad 
Bylaws Council  January 1, 2023 30-Jun-24 Work in progress.



5 River Bank Erosion CAO May 1, 2023 Ongoing

October 5, 2023, CAO requested the 
MLA to follow up request for another 
river bank erosion Environmental 
Assessment.

6 Update/Amend Land Use Bylaw CAO July 15, 2023 15-Dec-25 CAO planning to start update of Land 
Use Bylaw in January 2025

7 Grazing Lease CAO September 1, 2023 Jan-24 Will put out grazing lease for tender 
in Q1 2024.

8 New Auditor required, current resigned 
due to staffing issues CAO/Council November 10, 2023 Dec-23 Engagement Letter signed.

9
Diamond Vallew will not be able to 
continue PO contract beyond February 
2024

CAO/Council December 1, 2023 Feb-24 CAO and Council working on next 
steps.



ITEM 7.1 

1 
 

VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 
CAO REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Council  

FROM: Roy Tutschek 

SUBJECT: CAO Report  

DATE: February 15, 2024 
 
 

 
 

1. Working on next steps Peace Officer services next steps. 
 

2. Development Permit follow ups. 
 

3. Looking at Community Hall User Group insurance costs. 
 

4. Council meetings - resident communication follow ups. 
 

5. Taking Muni 101 Course. Registered for Subdivision Appeal Board New Clerk Training, 
April 2024. 
 

6. Signed 2024 Audit engagement letter. 
 

7. CCRF Cookhouse funding – follow ups continuing with Recreation Board. 
 

8. Working on Recreation Board insurance, cookhouse operation upcoming year. 
 

9. Following up on zoom Council meetings. 
 

10. Preparing install new Meter Reading upgrade. 
 

11. Updated Website – PHP files updated, installed website security certificate. 
 

12. Working on staff performance evaluations. 
 

13. Working on Public engagement, new bylaws, Businesses Right of Ways next steps. 
 

14. Strategic Planning session. 
 

15. Working on Annexation next steps. 
 

16. Working on Grazing Lease tender. 
 

17. CAO performance evaluation completed. 
 

18. Working on offsite levy follow ups. 
 

19. Property Tax arrears Accounts Receivable follow ups. 
 

20. Community Hall repair assessment follow ups. 



2 

 
21. FOIP follow ups, application to member appointments to Committees of Council 

evaluations. 
 

22. Facilitated further dialogue with Eden Valley Chief Dixon. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Village of Longview Peace Officer Contracted Services Report
Traffic Ticket Issuance Summary

Month # Shifts
Total # 
hours 

# 
Tickets 
Issued

Total 
Amount 

of 
Tickets 
Issued

Village 
of 

Longvie
w  60% 

Revenue 
portion

CPO 
Monthly 
Invoice 
Total

Village of 
longview 
Net Profit

Highest 
Recorded 

Speed
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

January 18 56 3 $589.00 $353.40 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $3,976.00 -$3,622.60 127/100km/hr 
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December

18 56 3 $589.00 $353.40 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $3,976.00 -$3,622.60
1 115 (2) (P) Speeding 
2 115.1 (1) (B) Cellphone while operating
3 52(1) (A) Operate/Drive MV W/O registration 
4 57 Fail To Obey Traffic Control Device
5 Mandatory Court Summons
6 54 (1) (A) No Insurance
7 Other
8 53 (1) (A) Improper Display of Plate
9 15 (A) (A) Cross Double Line
10 53 (1) (B) Improper Use Plate
11 51 (A) Operate MV W/O Licence

Ticket category



 

 

 

Mayor Lyons Council Report for the February 20, 2024 Regular Council meeting 
 
 
Jan 19th        

•  Council had a meeting to go over CAO evaluation  

 
Jan 23rd        
      Rec Board meeting that also had council and CAO attend.  
Organizational meeting was held, Delilah as chair, Alex as vice chair, Ken as 
treasurer                                  and to find a secretary.  

•  Was asked to get the rink gut to have the lights turned out by 11:00 at night.  
•  New snowblower was bought for $2098.95 
•  Insurance for the Rec Board was asked to council Roy to send out the info to them 
•  Rec Board asked for a apology letter over the camp kitchen (this has now been worked on) 
•  Talk about construction of more horseshoe pits, I told them I would find out more info as 

another committee was inquiring and to see what stage we are at. 
•    Asked if there can be wifi at the camp kitchen 
•  Would like to do the kit fest at LNYD again this year 
•  Council and Rec Board went over camp kitchen user policy  
•  Rec Board would like to know if there is any projects that council has in mind for the Rec 

Board to take on 
•  Next meeting planned for March 18th Village Office 7:00 

 
Jan 24th  
      FRESC Meeting 
 

• FRESC had a guest speaker MLA Martin Long, talking about AHS, there's a restructuring of 
health care, 45 new recommendations, There's a new EMS Committee being established. 
They're coming up with new strategies for more health care personal  

• NG911 is working well and staff has adapted well, still in testing phase 
• Next meeting in April 

 
Jan 26th  



• quick meet with DV Mayor to see if there is anything that we can do regarding the Peace 
Officer Program 

 

Jan 31st 

• Council conducted a CAO evaluation with the CAO 

 
Feb 2nd  

• Council retreat at the Village Community Hall 

 
Feb 3rd  

• Attended the Youth Groups Kub car race at the community hall 

 



February 14, 2024 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Report to Council 
Deputy Mayor Lisa Penner 
 
From Jan 12, 2024 – Feb 14, 2024 
 
General 

- Attended Council meeting: Jan 16 Regular meeting 
- Worked with Council on CAO annual review, met with CAO for annual review 
- Attended Rec Board meeting to discuss cookhouse 

 
EDC 

- met on Feb 13 
- Chair – Sean McCarthy resigned.  Thank you Sean for all your time and dedication to EDC. 
- New positions - Chair: Dave Marshell, Vice-Chair & Secretary: Ashely Grady 
- Kirk Davis submitted his letter of resignation.  Thank you Kirk for your passion, leadership and 

dedication to EDC. 
- New member application was received and agreed to submit it to Council 
- Questions from the gallery discussed concern over how EDC, Council Liaison and Council could move 

the hall project forward without reading the details of the final grant.  Trust from the community with 
EDC and Council has eroded over the years and these actions do not strengthen that trust.  Concern 
about funding opportunities that lead to small communities becoming bankrupt. 

-  Focus to be on putting together recommendations for Council re Land Use Bylaw – 2 subcommittees: 
1. Residential focus – lead by Ashely with Kathie Selbee & Marj Bird 

- look at lot sizes, how to densify population and other  
2.  Commercial focus – lead by Dave 

-look at how to improve support for business sector, create a design 
guideline for along the highway and other 

- both sub committees looking for rate-payer input 
      -  committee member recruitment to happen 
      -  next meeting March 12, 2024 at 6pm (time change) in Council chambers 

 
 

Longview School 
- Kindergarten Open House (Jan 31/24) please reach out to the school anytime 
- School Council – Casino fundraiser – April 22-23 – looking for volunteers 
- Foothills School Division: https://foothillsschooldivision.ca 
- Foothills School Division App is out! 
- bussing boundaries not to be looked at this year-will be a part of the 5year operational plan discussion 
- Next meeting March 21, 2024 at 6pm in the school.  Childcare is provided. All welcome 

 
 
Municipal Planning and Commission 
-no meetings 
 
Sheep River Regional Utility Corporation 
- next meeting Feb 15, 2024 

https://foothillsschooldivision.ca/


 

 

Report to Council 
For February 20, 2024 Regular Council Meeting 
Councilor Klassen 
 
January 23 
Recreation Board 
-campground cookhouse 
January 31 
CAO evaluation 
February 1 
-FCSS application form 2024 
-Applications have been sent out. Hard copies available in village office  
February 2 
Council retreat 
February 3 
Youth Group Kub Cars 
February 6 
 Library  
- Highway cleanup May 4th 
- discussed being a board/voting member 
- not a committee of council 
 













 

VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL DECISION 

 
Agenda Item #: 11.1 

Date: February 20, 2024 
 

Title: Insurance Waiver Request Little New York Daze 
 

Submitted by: CAO from email correspondence 
  

 
Recommendatio
n: 

MOVED by ________ that ________________. 
 

Alternatives
: 

2. Defeat above motion. 

 3. That discussion be tabled ___________________________ (for further 
information or future date). 

   
 

Background: Decision of Council requested re: LNYD insurance waiver request.   
 
The insurance agent reveiwed estimated 50 plus annual low risk Community Hall 
usages and responded as per below: 
 
 
Email excerpt: 
 
The policy term: Jan 20, 2024 to Jan 20, 2025. The premium is $1,205.12 + $250 of 
our fee. The coverage is based on $2M limit and $2,500 deductible. There is no 
coverage for vendors and sport events. 
  
 
 

1 
Implications:  
Policy, Statutory 
Plans, Legislative: 

 

Financial: N/A 
 

Communications
: 

Notices posted at Council meetings 

 
Attachments:  Is the documentation severed by 

FOIP: 
NO 

 1. none 
 



 

littlenewyorkdaze@yahoo.ca       

 

16th November 2023 

 

Dear Mr Tutschek, 

C.C Council 

I am writing to you on behalf of the Little New York Daze committee 
regarding the payment of insurance for our meetings in the Longview Village 
Hall. 

We are a non-profit organization funded entirely by donations and our own 
fund-raising events. We are committed to hosting the two day Little New 
York Daze festival in July which benefits not only the residents of Longview 
but attracts visitors from the surrounding communities and from Calgary. 

We feel that in respect of our commitment to the village of Longview, we 
would request that the insurance for our committee meetings in the village 
hall be waived. 

Your Sincerely, 

Caroline Williston. 

Secretary LNYD. 
 

mailto:littlenewyorkdaze@yahoo.ca


 

VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL DECISION 

 
Agenda Item #: 11.2 

Date: February 20, 2024 
 

Title: Resident request copy of unapproved Regular Council meeting minutes 
 

Submitted by: CAO from email correspondence 
  

 
Recommendatio
n: 

MOVED by ________ that ________________. 
 

Alternatives
: 

2. Defeat above motion. 

 3. That discussion be tabled ___________________________ (for further 
information or future date). 

   
 

Background: Decision of Council requested regarding a resident request for a copy of unapproved 
Regular Council meeting minutes.  
 
Email excerpt: 
 
I've seen unapproved minutes posted on the board directly outside the office in 
recent years.   Has this practice changed? 
 
Are the unapproved minutes available for the Jan. 19th meeting available?  I would 
appreciate a copy of possible. 
 
Thank you. 
Kathie Selbee 
 
 
 
 

1 
Implications:  
Policy, Statutory 
Plans, Legislative: 

 

Financial: N/A 
 

Communications
: 

Notices posted at Council meetings 

 
Attachments:  Is the documentation severed by 

FOIP: 
NO 

 1. none 
 





 

VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL DECISION 

 
Agenda Item #: 11.3 

Date: February 20, 2024 
 

Title: RCMP Funding 
 

Submitted by: CAO from email correspondence 
  

 
Recommendatio
n: 

MOVED by ________ that ________________. 
 

Alternatives
: 

2. Defeat above motion. 

 3. That discussion be tabled ___________________________ (for further 
information or future date). 

   
 

Background: Decision of Council requested regarding email received from National Police 
Federation regarding need for more funding. 
 
Email excerpt: 
Over the past few years, the NPF has been advocating for a needed increase into Alberta 
RCMP resources. Since 2017, the provincial investments to the RCMP have been minimal, 
forcing the provincial service to have to cut its budget and run under resourced. Starting in 
2021, the province changed the Police Funding Model, so that every municipality would 
have to pay a portion for policing. Since then, millions have been collected that are 
supposed to be reinvested in policing, with a priority on increasing core policing. 
However, recent policing investments have gone to municipal policing services in Edmonton 
and Calgary, or the Alberta Sheriffs who do not typically perform policing duties in rural 
environments like the Alberta RCMP does.   

The NPF has submitted to the Government of Alberta our 2024 2024 Pre-Budget 
Recommendations, which address the issue of needed funding for the AB RCMP. To keep 
pace with population growth of 10% since 2017, the province needs to fund 400 more 
RCMP positions to keep pace with current and future needs. I have attached our full 2024 
Pre-Budget submission for your review and consideration. 

We invite you to consider supporting this crucial ask by writing to the Government in 
support of hiring additional RCM 

 
 
 
 

1 
Implications:  
Policy, Statutory 
Plans, Legislative: 

 



2 

Financial: N/A 
 

Communications
: 

Notices posted at Council meetings 

 
Attachments:  Is the documentation severed by 

FOIP: 
NO 

 1. none 
 



Dear Premier Smith, 

The government’s renewed interest in supporting public safety across the province is appreciated by my 
community and others. To ensure that every community across our province has the resources they 
need to continue to keep the public safe, I’m writing to ask you to include the Alberta RCMP in Budget 
2024. 

As you know, the Commissioner of the RCMP establishes a minimum level of policing in consultation 
with the Provincial Minister, who then decides if that standard will be met or exceeded per Article 6 of 
the Provincial Police Service Agreement (PPSA). The number of officers is reviewed annually by the 
Provincial Minister as part of planning for each upcoming fiscal year. The Provincial Minister can 
increase the number of Members in the service through Article 5 of the PPSA.  

We are asking the Government of Alberta to invest $80 million in our Alberta RCMP in pursuit of hiring 
an additional 400 new RCMP officers across the province. Our community could specifically benefit from 
an additional ## officers from these new positions. The government can utilize the PPSA as described 
above to request additional personnel that will bolster the safety of Albertans across the province, and 
we invite you to act on this function. 

Over the past few years, the provincial investments to the RCMP have been minimal, forcing the 
provincial service to have to cut its budget and run under-resourced. Starting in 2021, the province 
changed the Police Funding Model, so that every municipality would have to pay a portion for policing. 
Since then, millions have been collected that are supposed to go towards reinvestment in policing, with 
a priority on increasing core policing.   

We need your reassurance that communities served by the RCMP are just as crucial to your 
government’s public safety plans as others. We know that the impact of crime and the number of 
Albertans needing help aren’t limited to the boundaries of Calgary and Edmonton, which is why we are 
asking you to equitably invest in the Alberta RCMP.  

Sincerely, 

 



 

 

 
 
 

 

2024 PRE-BUDGET SUBMISSION 
TO THE GOVERNMENT OF ALBERTA 
 
 
JANUARY 2024 

NPF Contact: 
Sarah Nolan  I  Director, Government Relations & Policy  I  snolan@npf-fpn.com 

mailto:snolan@npf-fpn.com


 1 

INTRODUCTION 
 

The National Police Federation (NPF) represents ~20,000 RCMP Members serving across Canada and 
internationally. We are the largest police union in Canada. The NPF is focused on improving public 
safety for all Canadians, including our Members by advocating for much-needed investment in the 
public safety continuum. This includes investments in police resourcing and modern equipment, as 
well as social programs including health, addiction, and housing supports to enhance safety and 
livability in the many communities we serve, large and small, across Canada. 
 
In 2019, the Government of Alberta announced a commitment of $286m over five years to fund 
improvements to public safety. This funding would include an additional 300 officer positions across 
RCMP detachments in Alberta with the support of an additional 200 civilian staff. Under this 
investment plan, the Alberta RCMP would have increased from the 1,600 officers recorded in 2019 
to approximately 1,900 by 2024.i While this announcement was welcomed, the province had been 
critically underfunding the Alberta RCMP to this point. This announcement was made concurrently 
with modifications to the Police Funding Model (PFM) that would result in every Alberta municipality 
beginning to pay for their policing services. While the province had stated that the revenue from the 
new police funding model would be reinvested into policing, both promises of additional personnel 
and increased resources for public safety across rural communities have not been kept.  
 
Today, rather than invest in areas that could support the rural communities our Members are proud 
to serve and call home, Budget 2023 saw investments in the Alberta Sheriffs and other programs that 
largely benefitted Edmonton and Calgary. Polling conducted by the NPF with Pollara Strategic Insights 
quantifies that half of Albertans agree that the province should focus funding for public safety on 
existing fully-trained police officers. Additionally, 4-in-5 Albertans in RCMP-served areas are satisfied 
with the RCMP’s policing. The NPF, the Alberta RCMP, many Alberta Mayors and Councils, and 
Indigenous communities have reiterated to the provincial province that equitable investments must 
be made across police services in Alberta. Investing in the Alberta RCMP is crucial to demonstrating 
that the Government of Alberta both understands and is committed to addressing public safety 
challenges equitably across communities. For Budget 2024, the public safety of all Albertans – both 
urban and rural – must be upheld by the province through renewed investments from the 
Government of Alberta toward the Alberta RCMP.  

 
NPF RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

1. Invest $80m over three years to hire 400 RCMP officers to meet population growth and 

future demand 

From 2017-2022, Alberta’s population increased by 9.5%. Over the same period, total police 
personnel increased by 7%. Actual police personnel in 2022 consisted of 8,007 officers, but the 
authorized strength had been 8,190 personnel total – thereby leaving Albertans short 183 officers 
across the province. ii  For years, the Government of Alberta has not been ensuring that officer 
strength has been met and made little investments in ensuring it. Investments must match the needs 



 2 

of 2024 and beyond to ensure that future needs can 
continue to be met as the province encourages and 
promotes Alberta’s population growth. By the 
province’s stated ideal personnel strength of 180 
police personnel per 100,000 population, 400 more 
officer personnel are needed, constituting a 5% 
increase in the current amount of police personnel.  
 
Further, while the Alberta Crime Severity Index has 
decreased by 9.5%, demonstrating the outstanding 
work of our Members, calls for service continue to rise.  
Between 2017 and 2021, calls for service increased by 
8%, from 650,080 in 2017 to 701,126 in 2021.iii All of 
these factors indicate that a fully resourced Alberta 
RCMP continues to be necessary for maintaining this 
effective response across communities. 

 
Polling conducted by the NPF with Pollara Strategic Insights from September 2023 demonstrated that 
increasing resources for policing was the top public safety priority for Albertans. Increased resources 
for policing outranked priorities such as increased response times, increased resources for addressing 
petty crimes, and increased local autonomy in policing. Continued and sustained investment in the 
Alberta RCMP is necessary to meet current and future demands. 

 
2. $4m in grant funding to support the implementation of policing committees 

Policing committees are a critical function in delivering community-based needs and priorities to 
those that contract the RCMP as their municipal police service. Through a policing committee, 
municipal leadership can represent the interests of Council to the officer in charge of the contracted 
detachment.  
 
Recent changes to the Police Act in 2022 have now made it mandatory for municipalities policed by 
the RCMP to establish their own policing committees, giving them a role in setting policing priorities. 
Before this, these committees were not mandatory and many communities never established them, 
creating a disconnect between the RCMP and the community. These committees are another 
function of local governance and would require that the municipality put yearly funding towards the 
success of the committee. Many chose not to establish these committees as a way to save money. 
 
The Police Act changes establish that communities served by the RCMP with populations over 15,000 
must now create their own policing committee. Additionally, communities with populations under 
15,000 can choose to be represented by a regional governance body that will make recommendations 
on policing priorities in the region, or establish their own local policing committee.  
 
While this function should be considered a core component of ensuring municipalities are best able 
to provide community-based public safety priorities through the RCMP, these committees do not 
currently receive any investment from the Government of Alberta to support their implementation. 
The province should fund the creation of these committees for communities over and under 

170

172

174

176

178

180

182

184

186

2017 2018 2019 2021 2022

Chart I: Alberta Police Officers per 
100,000

Actual Officers per 100,000

Authorized Officers per 100,000



 3 

populations of 15,000 who wish to create their own police committee, separate from the regional 
governance bodies, by providing a commensurate financial investment into these communities.  
 
The Government of Alberta should support the implementation of greater community involvement 
in their policing services by investing $4m toward the establishment of policing committees. By 
investing in municipalities through assisting their launch of these committees, the province can 
fulsomely demonstrate its commitment to all Albertans having access to policing services that best 
support their individualized needs.  

 
3. $4m to expand the Regional Police and Crisis Teams in partnership with Alberta Health 

Services 

The Alberta RCMP have been increasingly called on to fill gaps resulting from significantly decreased 
funding for mental health and social services. Albertans and our Members want to see more funding 
for frontline services that help alleviate pressures on vulnerable Canadians and, by extension, the 
police.  
 
A clear example of this pressure is present in both the 
increase of mental health calls and well-being checks 
being done by our Members. In Alberta, from 2017 to 
2021, the number of Mental Health Act calls and well-
being checks have increased by 63% (see Chart II), from 
a combined total of 26,855 occurrences in 2017 to 
43,761 in 2021. iv  This means that our Members are 
spending more time responding to those in mental 
health crises and less time on core policing duties. 
 
Police calls responding to someone in crisis are not 
always routine and can vary in complexity. The Alberta 
RCMP has implemented and expanded the Regional 
Police and Crisis Teams (RPACT) units across Alberta to address a rising number of calls for service 
associated with the Mental Health Act. RPACT is a collaboration between the Alberta RCMP and 
Alberta Health Services, pairing Members with mental health professionals to provide a fulsome 
response to Mental Health Act related calls. From its launch in 2011, RPACT has since expanded to 
various detachments across Alberta, inclusive of Red Deer, Grande Prairie, and Airdrie. Recently, the 
Alberta RCMP announced that RPACT would be expanding to serve Hinton, Athabasca, Gleichen, 
Wainwright, and High level in addition to Sundre, Rocky Mountain House, Innisfail, Blackfalds, Rimbey, 
Sylvan Lake, Drayton Valley, Lake Louise, Banff, Canmore, Cochrane, Airdrie rural, Disbury, Olds, 
Drumheller, Chestermere, Strathmore, St. Paul, and Coaldale.v  
 
However, calls for service related to those in crisis are continuing to increase at an alarming rate and 
more investment into these successful RPACT programs are needed. These investments should be 
evidence-based and be established in communities who frequently see Mental Health Act related 
calls. Through a total investment of $4m to expand the RPACTs in Alberta, the province can 
demonstrate its commitment to providing all Albertans with accessible assistance when they need it. 
 

15000

25000

35000

45000

55000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Chart II: Alberta RCMP Mental 
Health Act and Well-being 

Check Related Calls for Service

Mental Health Act Occurences Well-being Checks



 4 

 
i December 2019. Municipalities will pay up as Alberta adds 300 RCMP officers to combat rural crime. Available at: 
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/edmonton/alberta-rcmp-rural-crime-schweitzer-1.5383062  
ii Statistics Canada. Police personnel and selected crime statistics. Available at: 
https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/t1/tbl1/en/tv.action?pid=3510007601&pickMembers%5B0%5D=1.10&cubeTimeFra
me.startYear=2018&cubeTimeFrame.endYear=2022&referencePeriods=20180101%2C20220101 
iii Royal Canadian Mounted Police. RCMP Occurrence Report – 2021. Available at: https://www.rcmp-
grc.gc.ca/transparenc/police-info-policieres/calls-appels/occurence-incident/2021/index-eng.htm 
iv Royal Canadian Mounted Police. RCMP Occurrence Report – 2021. Available at: https://www.rcmp-
grc.gc.ca/transparenc/police-info-policieres/calls-appels/occurence-incident/2021/index-eng.htm  
v March 2023. RCMP’s Regional Police and Crisis Teams expanding. Available at: 
https://www.mountainviewtoday.ca/sundre-news/rcmps-regional-police-and-crisis-teams-expanding-6589661 

https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/edmonton/alberta-rcmp-rural-crime-schweitzer-1.5383062
https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/t1/tbl1/en/tv.action?pid=3510007601&pickMembers%5B0%5D=1.10&cubeTimeFrame.startYear=2018&cubeTimeFrame.endYear=2022&referencePeriods=20180101%2C20220101
https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/t1/tbl1/en/tv.action?pid=3510007601&pickMembers%5B0%5D=1.10&cubeTimeFrame.startYear=2018&cubeTimeFrame.endYear=2022&referencePeriods=20180101%2C20220101
https://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/transparenc/police-info-policieres/calls-appels/occurence-incident/2021/index-eng.htm
https://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/transparenc/police-info-policieres/calls-appels/occurence-incident/2021/index-eng.htm
https://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/transparenc/police-info-policieres/calls-appels/occurence-incident/2021/index-eng.htm
https://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/transparenc/police-info-policieres/calls-appels/occurence-incident/2021/index-eng.htm
https://www.mountainviewtoday.ca/sundre-news/rcmps-regional-police-and-crisis-teams-expanding-6589661




 

VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL DECISION 

 
Agenda Item #: 11.5 

Date: February 20, 2024 
 

Title: Marigold Library Funding 
 

Submitted by: CAO from email correspondence 
  

 
Recommendatio
n: 

MOVED by ________ that ________________. 
 

Alternatives
: 

2. Defeat above motion. 

 3. That discussion be tabled ___________________________ (for further 
information or future date). 

   
 

Background: Decision of Council requested regarding Marigold Library funding request. 
 
 
Email excerpt: 
 
Please find attached the proposed Marigold Library System per capita levy rates for 
2025 and 2026 (Schedule C – Requisition for Marigold Library System) for review by 
your municipality.  For information, a letter outlining the background for this request is 
also attached, along with the current Marigold Agreement.  The Schedule C document 
requires signing before September 30, 2024. 
 
 

1 
Implications:  
Policy, Statutory 
Plans, Legislative: 

 

Financial: N/A 
 

Communications
: 

Notices posted at Council meetings 

 
Attachments:  Is the documentation severed by 

FOIP: 
NO 

 1. none 
 



 

VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL DECISION 

 
Agenda Item #: 11.6 

Date: February 20, 2024 
 

Title: Crescent Point Sale of Assets 
 

Submitted by: CAO from email correspondence 
  

 
Recommendatio
n: 

MOVED by ________ that ________________. 
 

Alternatives
: 

2. Defeat above motion. 

 3. That discussion be tabled ___________________________ (for further 
information or future date). 

   
 

Background: Decision of Council requested to give consent to Crescent Point Resources 
Partnership sale of Assets.  
 
 
Email excerpt: 
Hi, 
  
Crescent Point Resources Partnership sold all of its assets in South AB to Ranahan Resources 
Limited effective March 1, 2023. 
  
Accordingly, Crescent Point provides the assignment documentation for the Turner Valley 
Area Water Testing Agreement. 
  
Please confirm receipt of this email, and provide a copy of your consent to my attention via 
email. 
  
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned. 
  
Thank you, 
  
  
Ashley Utri 
Senior Joint Venture Analyst 
 
 

1 
Implications:  
Policy, Statutory 
Plans, Legislative: 

 

Financial: N/A 
 



2 

Communications
: 

Notices posted at Council meetings 

 
Attachments:  Is the documentation severed by 

FOIP: 
NO 

 1. none 
 



 

` 

January 26, 2024 CPRP File:  JV02184 

 
VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 
BOX 147 
LONGVIEW 
AB CA T0L 1H0 
 
 
Attention:  Joint Venture Administration 

 

 

TURNER VALLEY AREA WATER TESTING AGREEMENT  
DATED SEPTEMBER 13, 2013  

BETWEEN LEGACY OIL + GAS INC. AND VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW. 
(the “Agreement”) 

 
Crescent Point Resources Partnership (“Crescent Point”) has assigned its entire interest in the 
Agreement to Ranahan Resources Limited (“Ranahan”) effective March 1, 2023.  Our records 
indicate that your company is a party to the Agreement. 
 
The Agreement requires that a party wishing to assign its interest must first obtain the prior written 
consent of the other party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. We ask that you 
provide your consent by signing in the space provided below and returning a duplicate copy of this 
letter to the attention of the undersigned.  In anticipation of your consent we have enclosed a 
copy of the Assignment for your records. 
 
We trust you will find the above and enclosed to be in order.  Please direct any questions or 
comments to the undersigned. 
 
Regards, 
 

CRESCENT POINT RESOURCES PARTNERSHIP 
by its Managing Partner,  
Crescent Point Energy Corp. 

 

Ashley Utri 
Sr. Joint Venture Analyst 
(403) 206-1611 
autri@crescentpointenergy.com 
 
Enclosure 

CONSENT 
VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW consents to the Assignment 
from Crescent Point to Ranahan. 
 
Dated the   day of  , 20__. 
 
Per:   
 
Name:   
 
Title:   



 

   

 

ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT 
 
THIS AGREEMENT dated January 26, 2024 between: 

 
 
CRESCENT POINT RESOURCES PARTNERSHIP, a general 
partnership, having offices in the City of Calgary, in the Province of 
Alberta (the “Assignor”) 

 
- and – 

 
RANAHAN RESOURCES LIMITED, a body corporate, having offices in 
the City of Calgary, in the Province of Alberta (the “Assignee”) 

 
RECITALS: 

 
Assignor is a party or a successor in interest to one or more parties to the agreement or 
agreements (such agreement or agreements, including all amendments thereto, if any, hereinafter 
referred to as the “Agreement”) set out in Schedule “A”. 
 
Assignor has agreed to assign the Agreement to Assignee pursuant to the terms and conditions 
set forth in that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement dated August 14, 2023 (the "Governing 
Agreement"). 
 
Assignor has conveyed to Assignee all of the right, title, estate and interest of Assignor in the 
Agreement and the interests related thereto. 
 

THE PARTIES HERETO agree as follows: 
 
1. Assignor hereby assigns, transfers, sets over and conveys unto Assignee, effective as of March 

1, 2023 (the “Effective Date”), all of Assignor’s right, title, estate and interest in and to the 
Agreement, to have and to hold the same for its sole use and benefit absolutely. 

 
2. Assignee hereby accepts the assignment herein provided and covenants and agrees with Assignor 

to assume, as of the Effective Date, and thereupon and thereafter to be bound by and observe, 
carry out, perform and fulfill all of the covenants, conditions, obligations and liabilities of Assignor 
under the Agreement, to the same extent and with the same force and effect as though Assignee 
had been named a party to the Agreement as of the Effective Date in the place and stead of 
Assignor. 

 
3. The address of Assignee for notices under the Agreement shall be: 
 

Ranahan Resources Limited 
410, 333 - 5th Avenue SW 
Calgary, AB  
T2P 3B6 

 
Attention: Ron Newman, President & CEO 
 

4. The parties hereto shall, from time to time and at all times hereafter, without further consideration, 
do all such further acts and execute and deliver all such further documents as shall be reasonably 
required to give full effect to the provisions hereof. 
 



- 2 - 

   

 

5. This Agreement shall enure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their 
respective administrators, trustees, receivers, successors and assigns. 

 
The parties have executed and delivered this agreement as of the day and year first written above. 
 
CRESCENT POINT RESOURCES PARTNERSHIP
By its Managing Partner, 
CRESCENT POINT ENERGY CORP. 
(Assignor) 

RANAHAN RESOURCES LIMITED
(Assignee) 

  

Per: _________________________________ 
 Richelle Lindsay 
 Manager, Joint Venture 

Per:  _______________________________ 
        Ron Newman 
        President & CEO 

 
  

 
  



- 3 - 

   

 

SCHEDULE “A” ATTACHED TO AN ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT DATED JANUARY 26, 2024 
BETWEEN CRESCENT POINT RESOURCES PARTNERSHIP, AS ASSIGNOR AND RANAHAN 
RESOURCES LIMITED, AS ASSIGNEE 
 
 
 
AGREEMENT 
 
TURNER VALLEY AREA WATER TESTING AGREEMENT  
DATED SEPTEMBER 13, 2013  
BETWEEN LEGACY OIL + GAS INC. AND VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW. 
 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF AGREEMENT (for reference only): 
September 13, 2013 
 
 
CURRENT PARTIES TO AGREEMENT (for reference only): 
 
CRESCENT POINT RESOURCES PARTNERSHIP [CONTRACTOR/PROCESSOR] 
VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW [OWNER/PRODUCER] 
 
 
CRESCENT POINT FILE NUMBER:  JV02184 



 

VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL DECISION 

 
Agenda Item #: 11.7 

Date: February 20, 2024 
 

Title: Keep lights on some trees till next Christmas 
 

Submitted by: Light Up Longview 
  

 
Recommendatio
n: 

MOVED by ________ that ________________. 
 

Alternatives
: 

2. Defeat above motion. 

 3. That discussion be tabled ___________________________ (for further 
information or future date). 

   
 

Background: Decision of Council re: allow LUL request to leave some lights up in Trees till next 
Christmas.   
 
Feedback from a professional arborist, Christmas lights are beautiful in Longview.  
Lights should be taken down every year.  Putting lights and up and taking down 
should be done very carefully.  If growth on branches damaged, tree cannot feed 
itself. 
 
 
 

1 
Implications:  
Policy, Statutory 
Plans, Legislative: 

 

Financial: N/A 
 

Communications
: 

Notices posted at Council meetings 

 
Attachments:  Is the documentation severed by 

FOIP: 
NO 

 1. none 
 





To: the Village of Longview Mayor and Council,  
From: CAO 
 
As requested, application of FOIP to member appointment evaluations by Committees of 
Council, as advised by FOIP departments of several other municipalities and by Municipal Affairs.  
  

1 MGA – allows FOIP exceptions   
 Public presence at meetings 
  
197(1)  Councils and council committees 
must conduct their meetings in public 
unless subsection (2) or (2.1) applies. 
  
(2)  Councils and council committees may 
close all or part of their meetings to the 
public if a matter to be discussed is within 
one of the exceptions to disclosure in 
Division 2 of Part 1 of the Freedom of 
Information and Protection of Privacy Act. 
  
  
  
Division 2 of Part 1 of FOIP covers sections 
16 – 29, all the right to refuse public 
disclosure sections 

2 FOIP definition of employee includes appointees 
and volunteers. 

FOIP section 1(e) 
  
Section 1(e)  “employee”, in relation to a 
Public body, includes a person who 
performs a service for the Public body as an 
appointee, volunteer or student or under a 
contract or agency relationship with the 
Public body; 
  
  

3 Public bodies may refuse to publicly disclose 
appointee evaluations in order to maintain the 
integrity of the (appointment) evaluation 
process. 
 
Further, the public body has the right to not 
disclose appointee evaluations.  Even if the 
appointee wishes to have all evaluations public, 
the public body has the duty to protect the rights 
of all appointee evaluations, as viewed by others 
observing the process, who may feel such 
evaluation information should be kept to closed 
meetings. 
 
  

FOIP section 24(1)(a),(b),(d),(f) 
                                                               24(1)  The 
head of a Public body may refuse to disclose 
information to an applicant if the disclosure 
could reasonably be expected to reveal 
  
(a)    advice, proposals, recommendations, 
analyses or policy options developed by or 
for a Public body or a member of the 
Executive Council, 
  
  (b)    consultations or deliberations 
involving 
  
  (i)    officers or employees of a Public body, 



  
  (ii)    a member of the Executive Council, or 
  
 (iii)    the staff of a member of the Executive 
Council, 
  
 (d)    plans relating to the management of 
personnel or the administration of a Public 
body that have not yet been implemented, 
  
  (f)    the contents of agendas or minutes of 
meetings 
  
  (i)    of the governing body of an agency, 
board, commission, corporation, office or 
other body that is designated as a Public 
body in the regulations, or 
  
  (ii)    of a committee of a governing body 
referred to in subclause (i), 

 



 

VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL DECISION 

 
Agenda Item #: 11.9 

Date: Feb 14, 2024 
 

Title: EDC member application 
 

Submitted by: Lisa Penner 
  

 
Recommendatio
n: 

MOVED by ________ that Council accept Janet Blackman as a 
new member of the Economic Development Committee. 
 

Alternatives
: 

2. Defeat above motion. 

 3. That discussion be tabled ___________________________ 
(for further information or future date). 

   
 

Background: The application for Janet Blackman to become a member of the 
Economic Development Committee (EDC) was received on Feb 
13, 2024.  The application was given to the current members of 
EDC to consider. 
Janet did not attend the meeting.   
 
EDC discussed the applicants extensive business experience, 
being a long-time resident and view her as someone that would be 
of value to the goals of EDC. 
 
Currently there are 2 public members of EDC 

 
Implications:  
Policy, Statutory 
Plans, Legislative: 
 

 

Financial: N/A 
 

Communications
: 

Notices posted at Council meetings 

 
Attachments:  Is the documentation severed by 

FOIP: 
NO 

 1. none 
 



 

VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL DECISION 

 
Agenda Item #: 11.10 

Date: February 20, 2024 
 

Title: Community Hall Upgrade 
 

Submitted by: Kirk Davis 
  
 
Recommendatio
n: 

MOVED by ________ that ________________. 
 

Alternatives
: 

2. Defeat above motion. 

 3. That discussion be tabled ___________________________ (for further 
information or future date). 

   
 
Background: Permission to continue with the Community Hall Feasibility Study to assess the 

total cost of required to upgrade the Hall. 
 

1 
Implications:  
Policy, Statutory 
Plans, Legislative: 

 

Financial: N/A 
 
Communications
: 

Notices posted at Council meetings 

 
Attachments:  Is the documentation severed by 

FOIP: 
NO 

 1. none 
 



Notes to Council 

January 27, 2024 Board Meeting Highlights 

Questions? 
Contact CEO Lynne Price 
lynne@marigold.ab.ca 

Upcoming Board Meetings: 
Saturday, April  20, 2024 9:30 AM 
Marigold Library System & Western Irrigation 
District Community Room, Strathmore 

Saturday, August 24, 2024 9:30 AM 
Marigold Library System & Western Irrigation 
District Community Room, Strathmore 

Welcome  

Financial Statements 

Policy Approval & Decision 

Marigold Board Orientation 2024 

Budget 2024: Operating and Capital & 
Projects Budgets 

Marigold Board welcomed recently appointed 
representatives: 
• Libby McMenamon, M.D. of Bighorn 
• Lorette La Plante, Town of High River 
• Norah Bonsteel, Town of Canmore 
• Doreen Saunderson, Alternate, Town of 

Canmore 
• Barb Castell, Alternate, Foothills County 

Unaudited financial statements to December 
31, 2023 were accepted as presented. 

The Operating and Capital & Projects Budgets 
were approved.  

A Marigold Board Orientation Session will be 
held on Tuesday, February 20, 2024 at 3:00 
PM virtually on TEAMS.  
 
For more information or to schedule an 
individual session, contact CEO Lynne Price. 

Policies reviewed & approved:  
• Collection Management Policy and Schedules 

A, B, C, and D 
• IT Capacity Fund Policy and Schedule A 
• Security & Awareness Training Policy 
• Transfer Payments Policy and Schedules  

A and B 
• Withdrawal or Termination of Library Services 

Policy 
 

Marigold Library System 
B 1000 Pine Street 
Strathmore Alberta, T1P 1C1 | 1-855-934-5334 
marigold.ab.ca 

Library Service Points policies: 
• Workplace Violence Policy 

Schedule C Levy Rates for 2025-2026 

The Board approved the Schedule C levy rates 
for 2025—2026. 

https://marigold.ab.ca/


Notes to Council—January 27, 2024 

CEO & COO Updates 

COO L. Taylor told the Board about a recent meeting with the Banff Public Library and I.D.9 to discuss 
collaborating on service expansion in the area. Laura also informed the Board about meetings and 
presentations in Acme, Strathmore, Three Hills, and Trochu. Lastly, the Board heard updates about staffing, 
hosting SAIT practicum students, and the Marigold Conference. 
 
CEO L. Price shared Marigold’s 2023 staff highlights and accomplishment. Updates were provided about the 
presentation made to the Rocky View County Public Presentation Committee on January 17th, and plans for 
further council visits. The Board also heard about work by the Regional Systems Advocacy Committee, 
support for Airdrie Library as they prepare for the transition to their new facility, and the new Marigold 
Media Guide for Libraries document. 

The Board heard a presentation from Indigenous Outreach Specialist Rose Reid 
about programming and library services to residents of the Stoney Nakoda First 
Nation. 
 
Rose shared details about the opening of the Mînî Thnî Book Deposit, the 2023 
Summer Reading Program, a family activity day with Stoney Health Services, the 
Nakoda Youth Council Powwow, and her promotion of Marigold e-resources and 
L2U at a number of schools. 
 
Rose continues to develop relationships with organizations on the reserve, and is 
considered a team member at Stoney Health, Chiniki College, and the Stoney 
Family Resource Network. 
 

Tap to Donate Technology 

Marigold’s Director of Service 
Delivery, Kristine den boon 
presented on Tip Tap Pay as a 
possible fundraising option for 
member libraries.  Further 
information will be sent to member 
libraries for their consideration. 

Indigenous Services Update—Rose Reid 

Library Staff & Board Trustee Satisfaction Survey 

COO Laura Taylor presented an overview of the results of the 
2023 Library Staff & Board Trustee Satisfaction Survey. 
 
Marigold management staff will review all areas of the survey 
to address the comments, areas for improvement, and 
suggestions for change. 

Save the Date!  
 

The annual conference will be 

held Wednesday, May 15th 

at the Best Western Premier 
Calgary Plaza Hotel & 
Conference Centre.  

Visit marigoldconference.ca for 
more details. 

https://tiptappay.com/
https://marigoldconference.ca/


 
 
 

 

   

B 1000 Pine Street  •  Strathmore AB  T1P 1C1  •  403.934.5334  •  1.855.934.5334 • www.marigold.ab.ca 

 
 
Mr. Roy Tutschek   
Chief Administrative Officer    
Village of Longview 
PO Box 147,  
Longview, AB T0L 1H0   
 
 
February 6, 2024 
 
Dear Roy, 
 
Enclosed with this letter is Schedule C – Requisition for Marigold Library System, outlining the per capita 
levy rates that will appear on requisitions in 2025 and 2026. Since your municipality is a member of 
Marigold Library System, as per the Agreement by and between the Parties comprising the Marigold 
Library System (enclosed for reference), the Marigold Library Board is submitting Schedule C for 
municipal and library board approval.  
 
The proposed levy rates were given careful consideration by the Marigold Board. As we prepare the 
2025-2026 budget projections, we anticipate increased costs for utilities, equipment, digital subscription 
contracts, library collections, software licensing contracts, salaries, and supplies.  The Board has 
approved a revised levy schedule for municipalities with library boards that will be a $0.13 per capita 
levy increase ($6.59 per capita for 2025), and a $0.16 increase from 2025 to 2026 ($6.75 per capita for 
2026). The library board levy will remain the same for 2025 and 2026 at $4.50 per capita.     
 
Marigold strives to respond to the needs of our members and support our service population in 42 
municipalities. We are the operational hub for the system. Our services do not overlap with what public 
libraries provide to their communities. Marigold provides the IT infrastructure (including internet and 
wi-fi), collections, a delivery system, the library software system, and so much more that allow your 
residents to access library services and resources, whether in a library or online. Marigold has been able 
to sustain services, although rising costs and inflation will continue to impact our service provision 
capacity.   
 
Marigold maximizes the financial investment of our members by pooling resources, through bulk 
purchasing, and by capitalizing on partnerships to obtain the most valuable products and services at the 
lowest cost. Marigold membership provides more than any one library or municipality could achieve, 
and at a fraction of the cost of doing it alone. 
 
Following our AGM in April, Marigold will distribute Value of Your Investment reports for member 
municipalities and library boards. These reports demonstrate how your levy investment has been spent. 
The value of membership to your community members is significant. The provincial government 
deemed library services to be essential to daily living.  Marigold, in collaboration with our member 
libraries, will continue to provide cost-effective services for diverse communities in rural and urban 
areas. The value of Marigold is to enhance the depth and breadth of quality public library resources to 
your community, no matter where you live.  



 
 
 

 

   

B 1000 Pine Street  •  Strathmore AB  T1P 1C1  •  403.934.5334  •  1.855.934.5334 • www.marigold.ab.ca 

 
We appreciate the support for library services that your municipality provides. Thank you for your 
consideration of the attached Schedule C documents.   
 
Pending approval, please complete the municipal signature, and coordinate with the library board to 
obtain the library board signature. Once complete, please retain a copy for your files, and forward a 
copy signed by both parties (the municipality and library board) to Marigold Library System. If you need 
any assistance coordinating the signatures with the library board, please let us know.  
 
Marigold Library System 
B 1000 Pine Street 
Strathmore, AB, T1P 1C1 
Attention: Lynne Price  
lynne@marigold.ab.ca  
 
Please contact me with any questions or for further information.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Lynne Price, CEO 
Marigold Library System 
 

mailto:lynne@marigold.ab.ca


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

An Agreement 
by and between 

the parties comprising 
Marigold Library System 

  
 
 
   January 1, 1984 

Amended January 1, 1995 

Amended April 15, 2000 

Amended August 2002 

Amended November 1, 2002 

Amended June 20, 2007 

Amended April 22, 2008 

Amended August 1, 2008 

Amended January 29, 2022 

Amended November 26, 2022 



 

 

Table of contents 

 

 

  Page 

  

 Introduction  2 

 Name  4 

 Operation  4 

 The Marigold Library Board  4 

 Powers and duties of Library Boards  5 

 Financial   5 

 Services provided by Marigold Board  6 

 Expansion of Marigold   7 

 Reports  7 

 Ownership of property  7 

 Withdrawal and termination  7 

 Extension  8 

 Amendment  8 

 Entire Agreement  8 

 Execution in Counterpart  8 

 Authorization of parties to the Agreement  9 

 Parties to the Agreement Schedule A 

 Map of Marigold Library System Boundary Schedule B 

 Requisition by the Marigold Board Schedule C 
  
 



 

 

Marigold Agreement - Page 2 

An Agreement by and between 

the parties comprising the 

Marigold Library System 

(hereinafter referred to as “this Agreement”) 
 
 
 
This Agreement is made as of the 1st day of January 1984, with amendments to January 29, 2022, between such of 
the Municipalities, Improvement Districts and Special Areas contained in Schedule A as have appropriately ratified, 
endorsed and executed this Agreement or terms identical to this Agreement. 
 
 
BECAUSE the Libraries Act and Regulation R.S.A. 2000 Chap. L-11, as amended, hereinafter referred as “the Act” 
provides: 
 
a) that a Municipality, Improvement District, Special Area, Métis settlement or school authority may enter into 

an agreement to associate with one or more such organizations to establish, maintain and operate a Library 
System, 

 
b) for a Library System board so established to be a corporation as set out in the Act and 
 
c) that the Minister may make a grant upon the establishment of the Library System and may thereafter make 

annual grants where the Minister decides that the Library System is providing satisfactory service;  
 
 
AND BECAUSE the Parties to this Agreement: 
 
a) desire to collaborate to provide enhanced public library service to their residents,  
 
b) are prepared to jointly finance and operate a Library System service to their residents, 
 
c) recognize that the most effective way to provide a high quality of library service is through collaboration,  
 
d) are prepared to support the development and maintenance of public library services through the Library 

System for the benefit of all parties, including the party that signs this Agreement, 
 
e) agree that all library materials which are available through their respective Library Service Points shall be 

Accessible to the residents of all Parties, and 
 
f) recognize the responsibility of each Party to have a representative fully participating in the management of 

Marigold Board. 
  
NOW the Parties to this Agreement agree with each other as follows: 
 
1.  Schedules A, B and C are attached to and form part of this Agreement. 
 
2.  When used in this Agreement, the terms defined below have the same meaning as they have in the Act, unless 

otherwise defined in this Agreement. 
 

a) "Accessible" - library resources shall be available to all residents of the Parties to this Agreement in the 



 

 

Marigold Agreement - Page 3 
 
same way as to residents served by the Local Library. If use is restricted in a Local Library, the restriction 
shall apply to all residents in the system. 

 
b) "Community Library" - Marigold uses the term “Community Library” for those libraries (Library Service 

Points) located in member municipalities that do not have a Library Board.  
 

c) “Community Library Incorporated Society” – a Society incorporated or continued under the Societies Act 
R.S.A. 2000 Chap.S-14, that oversees the day-to-day operations and supervision of a library in a Municipality 
that does not have its own Library Board.  
 

d) “Governing Board” – Marigold Board is the “Governing Board” for municipalities that have not formed a 
Library Board as set out in the Act.  These municipalities have signed this Agreement to become members 
of Marigold Library System, and in return Marigold Board provides public library services and promotes the 
value of public libraries to residents in those municipalities. Marigold also complies with the provincial 
requirements for reporting and for distribution of provincial per capita grants for those municipalities. 
 

e) "Independent Public Accountant" - a person holding a recognized professional accounting designation such 
as CPA (Chartered Professional Accountant), CA (Chartered Accountant), CMA (Certified Management 
Accountant), CGA (Certified General Accountant), or a similarly qualified individual. 
 

f) “Intellectual Property” – anything created by or on behalf of Marigold which results from intellectual 
process.  Intellectual Property includes, but is not limited to, literary works (any written work intended to 
provide information, instruction or pleasure), artistic works and computer program files.  Such works and 
information may be stored in any format.  Intellectual Property specifically includes Marigold’s automated 
files and databases.  
 

g) “Intermunicipal Library Board” - a Library Board established pursuant to Part 1.1 of the Act. 
 

h) "Library Board" - a Municipal or Intermunicipal Library Board. 
 

i) “Library Service Point” – in accordance with the Libraries Regulation (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Regulation” under the Act, refers to a facility that provides public library services under the control and 
management of a board. 
  

j) "Library System" - a Library System established pursuant to Part 2 of the Act. 
 

k) "Local Library" - a Municipal Library, Intermunicipal Library, or a Community Library. 
 

l) "Minister" - the Minister with authority for public libraries as defined in the Act.  
 

m) "Municipal Library Board" - a Library Board established pursuant to Part 1 of the Act. 
 

n) "Member Municipality" - any incorporated city, town, village, summer village, municipal district, special 
area, improvement district or any other eligible entity that is or could become a party to this Agreement. 

 
o) “Personal Property” – any movable or intangible thing that is subject to ownership and not classified as Real 

Property.  
 

p) “Real Property” - land and anything growing on, attached to, or erected on it, excluding anything that may 
be severed without injury to the land. Real property can be either corporeal (ex. soil and buildings) or 
incorporeal (ex. easements).  



 

 

 
Marigold Agreement - Page 4 

 
Name 

 
3. There is hereby established by Ministerial Order, a Library System known as the Marigold Library Board as set 

out in Section 14(2) of the Act, hereinafter referred to as “Marigold”. 
 
 

Operation 
 
4. The Parties to this Agreement shall maintain and operate Marigold in accordance with the Act and any 

regulations promulgated under the Act, 
 
5. The Parties to this Agreement shall provide public library service to all their residents through the Library System 

as defined by this Agreement.  
 
6. The Parties to this Agreement shall make all library materials and resources belonging to Marigold and local 

libraries Accessible to the residents of all Parties. 
 
 

The Marigold Library Board 
 
7. The general management, regulation and control of Marigold is vested in and shall be exercised by the 

Governing Board of Marigold, hereinafter referred to as “Marigold Board”, with the powers and duties set out 
in the Act. 

 
8. Where a Municipality is a Party to this Agreement, it shall appoint one member to Marigold Board. The 

preference for an appointment will be an individual who has an active involvement in the library community 
such as membership on the Local Library Board. 

  
9. Appointments to Marigold Board shall be made in accordance with the Act.  
 
10. Marigold Board shall be governed by the Act, this Agreement and the governing documents adopted by Marigold 

Board. 
 
11.  Marigold Board shall establish an Executive Committee of not more than ten (10) persons. That committee shall 

oversee the general operations of Marigold between Marigold Board meetings and carry out such further 
activities as may be directed by Marigold Board. 

 
12. Marigold Board shall hire a Chief Executive Officer (CEO) whose responsibility shall be the administration of 

Marigold. Marigold Board shall fix the compensation and all other terms of employment of the CEO. 
 
13.  Marigold Board shall maintain adequate insurance coverage for its property, liabilities and operations. 
 
14. Marigold Board shall cooperate with other libraries, Library Systems, library associations and with the 

Government of Alberta in the development, maintenance and operation of networks for enhancing public 
library services. 

 
 

 

 



 

 

 
 
Marigold Agreement - Page 5 
 

Powers and duties of Library Boards 
 
15. Each Library Board within Marigold should: 
 

a) hire such Municipal Library employees as are necessary for the provision of library service to the 
community,  

 
b) act as liaison between their community, their Municipal Council and Marigold Board to communicate 

Library Board policy and community need,  
 

c) in cooperation with Marigold Board, set policies and procedures for the operation of the library including 
minimum number of library hours, management, use and services, 

 
d) cooperate with Marigold Board in implementing system-wide policies, 

 
e)  submit copies of all library policies, bylaws, goals and objectives and plan of service documents to Marigold 

Board when updated, 
 

f) perform such additional duties as are necessary to operate library service in their community and 
 

g) forward a copy of its budget for the current year, a copy of its annual report and audited financial 
statements for the preceding year to Marigold Board on or before June 30. 

 
16. Marigold Board will act as the Governing Board for any Municipality that does not have a Municipal Library 

Board or an Intermunicipal Library Board. That relationship will be governed by an agreement between Marigold 
and any such Municipality.  

 
 

Financial 
 
17. The fiscal year of Marigold and Marigold Board shall be January 1 to December 31, both dates inclusive, or as 

may be amended by Marigold Board from time to time. 
 
18. For the purposes of the per capita requisition in paragraphs 19 and 20, the population of a Municipality that is 

a Party to this Agreement shall be deemed to be the population for the Municipality published by the 
Government of Alberta for the fiscal year prior to the fiscal year in which the requisition is paid. 

 
19. Each Party to this Agreement shall pay to Marigold Board the annual per capita requisition as set out in the 

current Schedule C within one month of the invoice date. 
 
20. Each Municipal Library Board or Intermunicipal Library Board in Marigold shall pay to Marigold Board the annual 

per capita requisition as set out in the current Schedule C within one month of the invoice date.   
    
21. Increases or decreases of per capita requisitions in Schedule C constitute an amendment to this Agreement, 

which shall be passed in accordance with paragraph 42.  
 
22. Residents of Municipalities that do not participate in any Alberta Library System are not eligible to use the 

services provided by Marigold Board, as outlined in Section 28 of this Agreement.   
 



 

 

Marigold Agreement - Page 6 

 
23.  Marigold Board shall keep distinct and regular accounts of its receipts, payments, credits, assets and liabilities 

and shall have these accounts for each fiscal year audited by an Independent Public Accountant. Such accounts 
shall be kept in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices as defined by the Canadian Accounting 
Standards for Not-for-Profit Organizations (ASNFPO).  

 
24. Marigold Board shall cause audited financial statements for each fiscal year to be prepared and presented by 

an Independent Public Accountant by the last day of April in the year following the fiscal year to which they 
relate, and to be presented to Marigold Board at the Annual General Meeting. 

 
25. Marigold Board may apply for any grants for which it is eligible. 
 
26. Any Party not having a Municipal Library Board or an Intermunicipal Library Board authorizes Marigold Board to 

apply for provincial operating grants on their behalf in accordance with government regulations.  
 
 

Services provided by Marigold Board 
 
27. Subject to the provisions of the Act and the Regulation and subject to the provisions of this Agreement, Marigold 

Board shall manage and control Marigold by organizing, promoting and maintaining comprehensive and 
efficient library services. 

 
28. Marigold Board shall equip, establish and maintain Library System service for the residents of the Parties to this 

Agreement and the services provided shall include: 
 

a) IT network and infrastructure support, including network management, threat protection, help desk 
support, equipment installation and servicing, email, website hosting and IT consultation services, 

 
b)  bibliographic services, including central ordering, cataloguing and processing and shared catalogue, 

 
c) physical and virtual materials and collections, including materials allocation, interlibrary loans and 

digital/online resources, 
 

d) consultation services, including professional consultation, training and continuing education, 
 

e) delivery and resource sharing, 
 
f)  marketing and advocacy, 

 
g) programming support, including support for summer reading programs and program kits, 

 
h) discount ordering of materials, supplies and equipment, 

 
i) direct services to Marigold residents, including book deposits, mail delivery of requested materials and 

access to Library Lending Lockers. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
Marigold Agreement - Page 7 

Expansion of Marigold 
 
29. The Parties to this Agreement agree that any eligible entity within the boundaries of Marigold as set out in the 

Regulation may become a Party to this Agreement and a member of Marigold Board by: 
 

a)  signing an agreement with Marigold Board incorporating the terms and conditions of this Agreement as 
amended, and 

 
b)  adhering to policy concerning terms and conditions for integrating library services for acceptance of new 

or returning Parties to this Agreement, and   
 
c) receiving the approval of the Minister. 
 

30. Admission and the date of admission shall be determined by Marigold Board.   
 
31. Any Party to this Agreement admitted to Marigold after April 1 in any year shall pay a share as determined by 

Marigold Board of the annual requisition within 30 days of the date of admission.  
 
 

Reports 
 
32. Marigold Board shall present an annual report on the previous year’s operations to the council and to the Library 

Board of each Member Municipality and to the Minister within 60 days after the Annual General Meeting of 
Marigold Board. 

 
33. Marigold Board shall provide a copy of the financial statements prepared and certified by the Independent 

Public Accountant. Copies will be prepared and sent to each Member Municipality and to the Minister within 
60 days of passing by Marigold Board.    

 
 

Ownership of Property 
 
34.  Marigold owns the Real and Personal Property (including Intellectual Property rights) paid for or created by 

Marigold in Marigold’s Municipal Libraries and Community Libraries. 
 
35.  All books, periodicals and library materials transferred to a member library’s collection remain the property of 

that library’s Library Board unless they are sent to Marigold for withdrawal or other disposition. Marigold insures 
the physical collection at member libraries.  

 
36.  All books, periodicals and library materials transferred to a Community Library’s collection remain the property 

of the Member Municipality unless they are sent to Marigold for withdrawal or other disposition. Marigold 
insures the physical collection at Community Libraries.  

 
Withdrawal and Termination 

 
37. Any Party to this Agreement may withdraw from this Agreement in accordance with the Act. Any notice of 

withdrawal shall be received by Marigold Board by December 31 of any year to be effective at the end of 
Marigold’s next fiscal year. If a Party to this Agreement gives notice to withdraw, Marigold Board shall, not later 
than ninety (90) days prior to the effective date of withdrawal, provide in writing to the council and Municipal 
Board as appropriate, an appraisal of the expected effects on library services to the residents of the Municipality 
concerned. Marigold Board may request a reconsideration of the notice to withdraw. 



 

 

Marigold Agreement - Page 8 

 
38.  If a Party to this Agreement withdraws from this Agreement pursuant to the Act, that Party shall be deemed to  

have forfeited any right, title or interest in the assets of Marigold Board, including Marigold Board’s Real and 
Personal Property of any nature. 

 
39.  Marigold Board may expel any Party hereto from this Agreement for substantial misconduct or breach of this 

Agreement upon motion by the Executive Committee. At least 60 days written notice stating specific grounds 
for the motion shall be delivered to all the Parties to this Agreement and all Library Boards and be voted upon 
at the next General meeting after the notice period has expired. The motion shall be passed only upon a majority 
comprising 75% of Marigold Board members in attendance at said meeting. 

 
 

Extension 
 
40. The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon the Parties to this Agreement and any of their successors.  
 
41. A separate contract may be negotiated by Marigold Board with any eligible non-member entity to acknowledge 

the different administrative and funding procedures and to define the type and extent of library service to be 
provided, as negotiated and approved by Marigold Board. 

 
 

Amendment 
 
42. This Agreement shall be amended by a motion for amendment passed by Marigold Board.  Such amendment 

shall be effective upon receipt by Marigold Board of written notification from 60% of the Parties to this 
Agreement representing 60% of the people living within the boundaries of Marigold that they so authorized 
such amendment.  The Parties to this Agreement shall conform to such amendment upon notification from 
Marigold Board that the amendment is in effect.  

 
 

Entire Agreement 
 
43. This Agreement, including all schedules appended, constitutes the entire Agreement between the Parties with 

respect to the subject matter and all prior Agreements, representations, statements, negotiations and 
undertakings by and between the Parties to this Agreement are superseded hereby. 

 
 

Execution in Counterpart 
 
44. This Agreement may be executed in counterpart and all the executed counterparts together shall constitute this 

Agreement.  



 

 

Marigold Agreement - Page 9 
 

IN WITNESS THEREOF the undersigned being one of the Parties set out in Schedule A to this 
Agreement has duly executed this Agreement. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

(Member Municipality) 
  

Authorized Signature Date 
  

Print Name and Title  Seal:  
  
  
  
  
  

 
 

  

Municipal Library Board or Intermunicipal Library Board* (City, Town, Village) 
  

Authorized Signature Date 
  

Print Name and Title  
  
  
  
  

 
 
 
 
 
*A Municipal Library Board or Intermunicipal Library Board is established pursuant to the Act.   

New signatures are not required on this page, as 
there are no changes to the body of this Agreement. 



 

 

 
Schedule A 

 
Parties which shall be admitted to Marigold Library System: 

 
 1. Council of the Municipal District of Acadia #34 
 
 2. Council of the Village of Acme 
 
 3. Council of the City of Airdrie 
 
 4. Council of the Town of Banff 
 
 5. Council of the Village of Beiseker 
 
 6. Council of the Municipal District of Bighorn #8 
 
 7. Council of the Town of Black Diamond 
 
 8. Council of the Town of Canmore 
 
 9. Council of the Village of Carbon 
 
10. Council of the City of Chestermere 
 
11. Council of the Town of Cochrane 
 
12. Council of the Village of Consort 
 
13. Council of the Town of Crossfield 
 
14. Council of the Village of Delia 
 
15. Council of the Town of Drumheller 
 
16. Council of the Village of Empress 
 
17. Council of Foothills County 
 
18. Council of the Summer Village of Ghost Lake 
 
19. Council of the Town of Hanna 
 
20. Council of the Town of High River 
 
21. Council of the Village of Hussar 
 
22. I.D. #9 Banff (The Minister of the Department of Municipal Affairs)  
 
23. Council of the Town of Irricana 
 
 
  



 

 

24. Kananaskis Improvement District (The Minister of Tourism, Parks and Recreation) 
 
25. Council of Kneehill County 
 
26. Council of the Village of Linden 
 
27. Council of the Village of Longview 
 
28. Council of the Village of Morrin 
 
29. Council of the Village of Munson 
 
30. Council of the Town of Okotoks 
 
31. Council of the Town of Oyen 
 
32. Council of the Village of Rockyford 
 
33. Council of the County of Rocky View #44 
 
34. Special Areas #2, #3 and #4 (The Minister of the Department of Municipal Affairs) 
 
35. Council of the Village of Standard 
 
36. Council of Starland County 
 
37. Council of the Town of Strathmore 
 
38. Council of the Town of Three Hills 
 
39. Council of the Town of Trochu 
 
40. Council of the Town of Turner Valley 
 
41. Council of the Village of Veteran 
 
42. Council of the Summer Village of Waiparous 
 
43. Council of Wheatland County 
 
44. Council of the Village of Youngstown 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Schedule B 
 

Map of Marigold Boundary   
 

 

 



 

 

 Schedule C 
Requisition for Marigold Library System 

 
 
Attached to and part of this Agreement by and between the Parties comprising the Marigold Library 
System.  
 
 

Part I    For those Municipalities without Library Boards  
 
The contributions to the Marigold Library System by counties, Municipal Districts, Special Areas, 
Improvement Districts or any other Municipality without a Library Board shall be as follows for the 
period stated:  
 

2023   ~   $10.85 per capita paid to the Marigold Library System  
 

2024   ~   $10.96 per capita paid to the Marigold Library System  
 
 
 

 
Part II    For those Municipalities with Library Boards  
 
The contributions to the Marigold Library System by Municipalities having Municipal Library Boards or 
Intermunicipal Library Boards shall be as follows for the period stated:  
 

2023   ~   $6.35 per capita to be paid directly to Marigold Library System  
 

2024   ~  $6.46 per capita to be paid directly to Marigold Library System  
 
 
 

 
Part III   For Municipal Library Boards  
 
The contributions to the Marigold Library System by Municipal Library Boards or Intermunicipal Library 
Boards shall be as follows for the period stated:  
 

2023 ~ $4.50 per capita to be paid directly to Marigold Library System  
 
2024 ~ $4.50 per capita to be paid directly to Marigold Library System 



 

 

    

 
IN WITNESS THEREOF the undersigned being one of the Parties set out in Schedule A to this Agreement 
has duly executed this Agreement. 
 
 
 
 

(Member Municipality) 
  

Authorized Signature Date 
  

Print Name and Title  Seal: 
  

  
  
  
  

 
 

  

Municipal Library Board or Intermunicipal Library Board* (City, Town, Village) 
  

Authorized Signature Date 
  

Print Name and Title  
  
  
  

  

Retain one copy for your files and forward one copy to Marigold Library System headquarters 
 
 

*A Municipal Library Board or Intermunicipal Library Board is established pursuant to the Act. 

Please do not sign this page. The new signature page 
for Schedule C – Requisition to Marigold Library 
System is a separate document that includes the 
2025-2026 levy rates. 



Schedule C 
Requisition for Marigold Library System 

 
Attached to and part of this Agreement by and between the Parties comprising the Marigold Library System. 
 
Part I For those Municipalities without Library Boards 
The contributions to the Marigold Library System by Counties, Municipal Districts, Special Areas, Improvement Districts, 
or any other Municipality without a Library Board shall be as follows for the period stated: 
 
2025 $11.18 per capita paid to the Marigold Library System  
2026 $11.46 per capita paid to the Marigold Library System 
 
Part II For those Municipalities with Library Boards 
The contributions to the Marigold Library System by Municipalities having Municipal Library Boards or Intermunicipal 
Library Boards* shall be as follows for the period stated: 
 
2025 $6.59 per capita to be paid directly to Marigold Library System  
2026 $6.75 per capita to be paid directly to Marigold Library System 
 
Part III For Municipal Library Boards 
The contributions to the Marigold Library System by Municipal Library Boards or Intermunicipal Library Boards* shall be 
as follows for the period stated: 
 
2025 $4.50 per capita to be paid directly to Marigold Library System  
2026 $4.50 per capita to be paid directly to Marigold Library System 
  
IN WITNESS THEREOF, the undersigned being one of the Parties set out in Schedule A - Parties which shall be admitted to 
Marigold Library System, has duly executed this amendment to the Agreement:  
 
 
 

(Member Municipality) Authorized Signature       Date 
 
 
Print Name and Title______________________________________________________ (Seal) 
 
 
 
 
 

(Member Library Board or Intermunicipal Library Board*) Authorized Signature   Date 
 
 
Print Name and Title______________________________________________________                   
 
 
Retain one copy for your files and forward one original copy signed by both parties to Marigold Library System.  
 
 
 
 
 
*Established pursuant to the Province of Alberta Libraries Act and Regulation R.S.A. 2000 Chap. L-11. 





January 31, 2024 

Staff Sergeant Don Racette 

Detachment Commander 

Diamond Valley, AB 

Dear Mayor Aaron Lyons, Council and CAO 

Please find the quarterly Community Policing Report attached that covers the October l51 to 

December 31st, 2023 reporting period. The attached report serves to provide a quarterly 

snapshot of the human resources, financial data and crime statistics for the Turner Valley 

Detachment. 

I would also like to update you on one of our current technological endeavours. Over the last 

decade, the RCMP has utilized Remotely Piloted Aircraft Systems (RPAS) to support our 

specialized units, i.e. our Emergency Response Teams - which has been incredibly effective for 

enhancing police and public safety. Although the advancement of technology benefits industry 

and recreation, it facilitates greater accessibility for criminals, which requires a strategic 

response. To remain current in our ever-changing environment, and to be responsive to public 

reviews that call for better access to air support such as the Nova Scotia Mass Casualty 

Commission of Inquiry, we are actively researching and testing new technologies in a policing 

environment to enhance public safety. One such technology is how we might use RPAS for 

potential new police applications. This includes how we might use RPAS to assist with select calls 

for service, crime photography, search and rescue, and unfolding critical incidents, i.e. an active 

shooter. With its potential and capability for wider applications, we are further considering 

program options for our municipal, rural, and Indigenous communities; scalable depending on 

community need and interest. While we will always need a helicopter and fixed-wing aircraft for 

the movement of resources, these larger assets are not always immediately available. RPAS 

technology is providing an opportunity for our communities to effectively have their own police 

air support, at a significantly lower cost. As I learn more about further opportunities and 

challenges, I will be sure to keep you updated and informed. 

Your ongoing engagement and the feedback you provide guides our Detachment team, and 

supports the reinforcement of your policing priorities. I always remain available to discuss your 

community-identified policing priorities and/or any ideas you may have that will enhance our 

service delivery to address the priorities that are important to you. As the Chief of Police for your 

community, I invite you to contact me should you have any questions or concerns. 



Detachment Commander 

Turner Valley Detachment 

2 of 2 



Detachment 

Detachment Commander 

Quarter 

FTE Utilization Plan 

Date of Report 

RCMP Provincial Policing Report 
Turner Valley 

S/Sgt. Don RACETTE 

03 

2023/24 

Community Consultations 

Date,.• 

Meeting Typ • Meeting with Stakeholder(s) 

Topics Discussed • - • • 

st Riedel and Cst Sigvaldason attended Chief Jacob Bearspaw School to practice 

Notes/Comments • eir SAFE program. Cst's Riedel and Sigvaldason met with Teachers, students and 
dministration staff. Discussed good practices and provided feedback on what could be ,:; 

·mproved. Good communication and liaison with School representatives and students. 

Date,. • 1 • 

Meeting Type eeting with Stakeholder(s) 

Topics Discussed· egular Reporting / Information Sharing 

/Sgt Racette attended a meeting via MS TEAMS hosted by Eden Valley Social worker 
o discuss High Risk Youth(s) and family within Eden Valley. Wrap around meeting with 
ther agencies to develop strategies on how to assist with two youth and assist the Notes/Comments • 
mily in providing resources to these two youth. Further meetings to be conducted to 

scertain what services are working and how to provide further assistance to the family 
nd the youth. 

Paae 1 af 10 Canada 



' 

Date,. 023-10-24 

Meeting Type 

Topics Discussed 

Meeting with Stakeholder(s) 

Regular Reporting / Information Sharing 

/Sgt Racette attended the Town of Diamond Valley town office and met with the new 
AO for a meet and greet and to discuss the Diamond Valley Municipal Detachment 
nalysis. Upon completion of the meeting S/Sgt Racette forwarded the Final report. 
waiting for response to the Town's direction on the Diamond Valley Municipal 

Detachment Analysis. 

Date,. 023-10-26 

Meeting Type eeting with Stakeholder(s) 

Topics Discussed , . , , 

Notes/Comments 

/Sgt Racette attended the Millarville Community School to participate in their SAFE 
Plan and practice. Met with students, teachers and other employees to practice SAFE 
plan. Debrief with teachers and provided recommendations on what went well and what 
needed to be improved on. Good practice procedures. 

Date,.• • 

Meeting Type, eeting with Stakeholder(s) 

Topics Discussed Regular Reporting / Information Sharing 

/Sgt Racette attended a meeting at Stoney Nakoda First Nation Band Office with the 
Emergency Services and Protective Manager and other RCMP personnel. Discussed 
·nitiatives and strategies to assist the community and strengthen the relationships with 

Notes/Comments. 

e Community and Band Membership. Good meeting, and further meetings to be held. 

Paae 2 af 10 Canada 



.. 

Date,. 023-11-02 

Meeting Type eeting with Stakeholder(s) 

Topics Discussed • • • • 

/Sgt Racette along with CT A members and support staff attended a meeting at the 
ellness Centre at Eden Valley and met with the Community Social Workers to build 

nd foster relationships with partners within the community. Sgt Bacon from Brocket 
ttended as well to provide insight on what his community is working on to build and 

oster relationships. He also spoke about his time at Stoney and what the CT A 
members worked on. Good relationship building and ideas what could be implemented 

Notes/Comments . 

t EV. 

Date,. 023-11-03 

Meeting Type 

Topics Discussed 

Notes/Comments 

Meeting with Elected Officials 

Regular Reporting / Information Sharing 

S/Sgt Racette attended a Chief and Council meeting at the Carriage Inn in Calgary. 
Discussed the possibility of a Town Hall at Eden Valley and also a variety of other 
opics. Good meeting, meetings to continue with C&C. 

Date,. • 1: 

Meeting Type ommunity Connection 

Topics Discussed • • • . . 
Notes/Comments 

S/Sgt Racette attended Eden Valley Wellness Centre and met with Elder Bob Lefthand. 
Discussed upcoming Town Hall at Eden Valley and consulted with him to become 

umer Valley Detachment's Elder. Lefthand agreed to be Detachment's Elder. 
Discussed next meeting with additional elders before Town Hall. 

Paae 3 al 10 Canada 



Date,. 023-11-09 

Meeting Type ommunity Connection 

Topics Discussed • - • . • 

Notes/Comments /Sgt Racette attended to Eden Valley with S/Sgt Ryan Singleton and toured around 
ommunity and RCMP Office as well as other Agency offices. 

Date,. 023-11-11 

Meeting Type ommunity Connection 

Education Session 

/Sgt Racette and other Turner Valley RCMP members attended the November 11th 
Remembrance Day Ceremonies at the Diamond Valley Oilfields High School for the 1st 
Remembrance Day Service for both communities. 

Date'- • 

Meeting Type ommunity Connection 

Topics Discussed· - • 

Notes/Comments 

S/Sgt Racette attended Eden Valley and met with 3 elders to discuss topics for the 
ommunity Meeting (Town Hall) on Nov 23, 2023 at 1600-1900. Discussed Crime 

Stoppers presenting as well as an Opioid presentation and various drugs and signs and 
ymptoms. Moving forward there will be monthly meetings, next meeting scheduled for 

Dec 13th. 

Date,. 023-11-23 

Meeting Type own Hall 

Topics Discussed • - • • • 

S/Sgt Racette hosted a town hall meeting in the community of Bearspaw FN. There 

Paoe 4 of 10 Canada 



as approximately 50 people in attendance. A presenter from SAD Crime Reduction 
Partnership Liaison Community Safety & Wellness Branch attended and presented on 

e Opioid Crisis. Discussion with Community, Topics discussed: Hiring their own Tribal 
Police Force, their own security, Restorative Justice Program, their own laws in their 

mmunity, having a better police presence in the community, drugs coming into the 
ommunity. Overall community was very satisfied with Town Hall. 

Date,. 023-11-28 

Meeting Type ommunity Connection 

Topics Discussed Reconciliation 

• 
Notes/Comments 

/Sgt Racette attended Bearspaw FN for a community walk. This walk included Elders, 
outh, other partners within the community as well as Stoney Nakoda FN agencies . 
his walk was part of the Violence Prevention Month. Elders, community members and 
pecial guest speakers presented at the Annex Building. Good turn out and 
ngagement. Good communication and community involvement by RMCP. 

~ 

023-12-07 

• Meeting with Stakeholder(s) 

Notes/Comments 

Regular Reporting / Information Sharing 

,:: 

Sgt Racette attend the Longview town office and met with CAO and discussed by-law 
sues such as dogs running at large. It was also brought to my attention that the New 
ayor is Aaron Lyons and Deputy Mayor Lisa Penner and Councilor is Rose Klassen. 
ere is a Mayor and Council meeting scheduled for Dec 19th at 17:30. CAO will 
vise if I'm required to attend to speak on amending by-laws. 

ommunity Connection 

urner Valley RCMP partnered with Diamond Valley Municipal Enforcement and Fire 
Rescue to deliver and promote Holiday Safety awareness "Candy Cane Stop". This 

vent lasted 2 hours and focused on both communities. 

Paoe 5 of 10 Canada 



Meeting with Elected Officials 

Regular Reporting / Information Sharing 

/Sgt Racette met with Mayor of Diamond Valley to speak about Municipal 
Enforcement Officers and working together for the upcoming joint Force Operations 
nd other initiatives. Discussion around the Diamond Valley Municipal Detachment 
nalysis. Mayor advised that the Community of Diamond Valley is attempting to hire a 
ew CAO and once that is in place the discussion around the DV Municipal Analysis 
ill be discussed but is looking more towards 2025 as they really want to understand 

his process and ensure they are familiar with the resources being proposed. 

Date,. 023-12-20 

eeting with Elected Officials 

Topics Discussed Regular Reporting / Information Sharing 

... /Sgt Racette attended Mayor and Council Meeting to discuss service delivery and 

Notes/Comments -
eir contract with Diamond Valley Municipal Enforcement Officers. The contact will be 
nding on March 1st, 2024 and wanted to discuss strategies to move forward with 
olicing needs. Discussions with Diamond Valley Mayor, CAO and Longview Mayor I 

,: 

Date,. 

nd CAO to work together tin helping the communities. 

023-12-20 

eeting with Stakeholder(s) Meeting Type 

Topics Discussed Regular Reporting / Information Sharing 

Notes/Comments 
/Sgt Racette met with the CAO for the Village of Longview to follow up with discussion 
om last night's Mayor and Council meeting. 

Paae 6 of 10 Canada 



Community Priorities 

Priority 3 

Crime Reduction 

I spoke with several members of the detachment directly to see how many patrols they make 
n average in the high crime areas. The members I spoke with advised they make at least 
ne patrols per shift if not more. 

Enhance Road Safety 

Between 2023-11-25, and 2023-12-05, Turner Valley RCMP conducted three check stops 
or the purposes of educating motorists, actively identifying those impaired by alcohol, and 

nfirming proper documentation. In addition, the purpose of the check stop was to promote 
nhanced visibility and community engagement at the local level. 

heck Stop 1 was executed on 2023-11-25, and was a JFO between Turner Valley RCMP. 
kotoks RCMP, and Okotoks Municipal Enforcement. Approximately 80 vehicles were 

ssessed, which resulted in driver education, an IRS Fail, and another motorist being 
removed from the road as their vehicle did not possess valid insurance or registration. 

heck Stop 2 and 3 were conducted on 2023-12-03, and was focused between the noon 
hour for day shift, and the evening hour for night shift. Between both stops approximately 
180 - 200 vehicles were checked. The focal point again was on driver education, identifying 
impaired drivers, and continuing to show community presence. 

ommunicate effectively 

everal joint operations were conducted with Diamond Valley Peace officers through the last 
uarter. 
n December 15th RCMP participated in the Candy Can Checkstop with other emergency 

ervices in the town of Diamond Valley. 

Paae 7 of 10 Canada 



Paae 8 of 10 Canada 



Crime Statistics1 

The following table provides policing statistics on actual offences within the periods listed. Please see Appendix 
for additional information and a five-year comparison. 

Category %Change %Change 
2022 2023 Year-over- 2022 2023 Year-over-

Year Year 

Total Criminal Code 273 235 -14% 1,020 948 -7% 
Persons Crime 94 64 -32% 309 303 -2% 
Property Crime 102 107 5% 463 416 -10% 

Other Criminal Code 77 64 -17% 248 229 -8% 
Traffic Offences 

Criminal Code Traffic 10 13 30% 47 47 0% 
Provincial Code Traffic 102 117 15% 1,017 809 -20% 

Other Traffic 1 0 -100% 5 5 0% 
CDSA Offences 5 2 -60% 18 12 -33% 
Other Federal Acts 12 3 -75% 57 32 -44% 
Other Provincial Acts 71 61 -14% 385 287 -25% 
Municipal By-Laws 8 16 100% 33 49 48% 
Motor Vehicle Collisions 136 159 17% 451 492 9% 
1. Data extracted from a live database (PROS) and is subject to change over time. 

Trends/Points of Interest 

Paoe 9 of 10 Canada 



" 

Provincial Police Service Composition Table2 

I 

Staffing Category Established Positions I Working 

Police Officers 

Detachment 
Support 

10 

3 

2. Data extracted on December 31 , 2023 and is subject to change. 

8 

3 

Soft Vacancies ' Hard Vacancies' 

3 0 

0 0 

3. Soft Vacancies are positions that are filled but vacant due to maternity/paternity leave, medical leave, etc. and are still included in the overall FTE count. 

4. Hard Vacancies reflect positions that do not have an employee attached and need to be filled. 

Comments 

Police Officers: Of the 10 established positions, there are eight officers working with two officers on special leave 
(One Parental, One Medical and one seconded to another detachment). There are no hard vacancies at this time. 

Detachment Support: Of the three established positions, three resources are working. 

Quarterly Financial Drivers 

Paoe 10 of 10 Canada 



Turner Valley Provincial Detachment 

Crime Statistics (Actual) 

Q4: 2019 - 2023 
All categories contain "Attempted" and/or "Completed" 

CATEGORY Trend 2019 2020 2021 2022 

Offences Related to Death IV\ 0 1 0 1 

Robbery _/' 0 0 0 2 

Sexual Assaults /\A 1 6 1 6 

Other Sexual Offences -v- 1 1 0 1 

Assault ~ 27 28 40 59 

Kidnapping/Hostage/Abduction _r 0 0 0 2 

Extortion _/ 0 0 0 1 

Criminal Harassment ~ 7 7 9 9 

Uttering Threats ----- 9 7 10 13 

TOTAL PERSONS 
__,,..... 

45 50 60 94 

Break & Enter /'-../' 7 15 7 14 

Theft of Motor Vehicle ~ 5 9 3 11 

Theft Over $5,000 \,-/ 2 0 1 1 

Theft Under $5,000 
,,---

14 22 21 20 

Possn Stn Goods 
....._,,,.,,,, 

6 4 3 5 

Fraud ~ 11 24 17 14 

Arson ~ 1 0 3 0 

Mischief - Damage To Property 
_,...__ 

16 14 26 16 

Mischief - Other -......./"'- 25 17 33 21 

TOTAL PROPERTY 
_. 

87 105 114 102 

Offensive Weapons _/' 3 1 5 13 

Disturbing the peace ~ 16 18 21 12 

Fail to Comply & Breaches --/' 18 9 13 39 

OTHER CRIMINAL CODE .,.,.--,-- 4 9 11 13 

TOTAL OTHER CRIMINAL CODE 
__,,,- 41 37 so 77 

h1'.'\,_~s._.1c, ---- 1 •. 1 c ~- I . . 

January 5, 2024 

2023 
" Change " Change Avg File+/· 

2019 • 2023 2022 • 2023 per Year 

0 N/A -100% o.o 

1 N/A -50% 0.4 

1 0% -83% 0.0 

1 0% 0% 0.0 

38 41% -36% 5.3 

2 N/A 0% 0.6 

2 N/A 100% 0.5 

4 -43% -56% -0.4 

15 67% 15% 1.8 

64 42% -32" 8.2 

10 43% -29% 0.5 

7 40% -36% 0.6 

2 0% 100% 0.1 

24 71% 20% 1.8 

7 17% 40% 0.3 

15 36% 7% -0.2 

0 -100% N/A -0.2 

19 19% 19% 0.8 

23 -8% 10% 0.0 

107 23" 5% 3.7 

7 133% -46% 2.0 

10 -38% -17% -1.8 

29 61% -26% 5.2 

18 350% 38% 3.2 

64 56% -17" 8.6 

11 ' . . 



Crime Statistics (Actual) 

Q4: 2019 - 2023 
All categories contain "Attempted" and/or "Completed" January 5, 2024 

CATEGORY Trend 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 
"Change "Change Avg File+/-

2019- 2023 2022 -2023 per Year 

Drug Enforcement - Production 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0 

Drug Enforcement - Possession v"- 4 0 6 4 1 -75% -75% -0.2 

Drug Enforcement - Trafficking ~ 2 0 1 0 1 -50% N/A -0.2 

Drug Enforcement - Other -A- 1 0 5 1 0 -100% -100% -0.1 

Total Drugs ~ 7 0 12 5 2 -71" -60% --0.5 

Cannabis Enforcement I\_/ 0 1 0 0 1 N/A N/A 0.1 

Federal - General ~ 2 6 8 7 0 -100% -100% -0.3 

TOTAL FEDERAL -/"..... 9 7 20 12 3 -67" -75" --0.7 

Liquor Act -/\._ 4 3 7 1 0 -100% -100% -1.0 

Cannabis Act ~ 2 1 1 1 0 -100% -100% -0.4 

Mental Healt h Act ............-- 22 14 23 22 20 -9% -9% 0.4 

Other Provincial Stats 
.,,,..-....._ 

35 59 81 47 41 17% -13% 0.0 

Total Provincial Stats -"- 63 n 112 71 61 -3" -14" -1.0 

Municipal By-laws Traffic 2 4 1 1 1 -50% 0% -0.5 

Municipal By-laws 0 15 13 7 15 N/A 114% 2.2 

Total Munkipal 2 19 14 8 16 700% 100% 1.7 

Fatals 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0 

Injury MVC -.,,,,,...../ 13 10 19 8 23 77% 188% 1.8 

Property Damage MVC (Reportable) ----- 106 92 114 114 125 18% 10% 6.0 

Property Damage MVC (Non Reportable) 
_......._ 

11 8 10 14 11 0% -21% 0.6 

TOTALMVC - 130 110 143 136 159 22" 17" 8.4 

Roadside Suspension - Alcohol (Prov) _/ N/A N/A N/A N/A 6 N/A N/A N/A 

Roadside Suspension- Drugs (Prov) N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A N/A 

Total Provincial Traffic '-- 797 172 275 102 117 -85" 15" -143.0 

Other Traffic '--- 5 1 1 1 0 -100% -100% -1.0 

Criminal Code Traffic '\..-- 24 4 10 10 13 -46" 30% -1.6 

Common Police Act1v1t1es 

False Alarms ~ 19 8 14 8 11 -42" 38% -1.6 

False/Abandoned 911 Call and 911 Act ~ 1 13 8 19 19 1800% 0% 4.2 

Suspicious Person/Vehicle/Property ---- 66 52 31 36 25 -62" -31% -9.8 

Persons Reported Missing 
..--....._ 

8 12 10 6 5 -38% -17% -1.2 

Search Warrants __/\ 0 0 0 1 0 N/A -100% 0.1 

Spousal Abuse - Survey Code (Reported) ~ 21 10 40 26 37 76% 42% 4.8 

Form 10 (MHA) (Reported) _A_ 0 0 2 0 0 N/A N/A o.o 


	2.0 Regular Meeting Agenda Feb 20 2024 v2
	5.1 raw Minutes Regular Council Meeting Jan16 2024 v2 
	6.1 Action Item list February 2024 
	Sheet1

	7.1 CAO Report to Council to February 15 2024
	7.2 PO Report January 2024
	7.3(1) Mayor Lyons Council Report for the February 20
	7.3(2) Lisa  Report to Council Feb 14, 2024
	7.3(3) Rose Klassen Report to Council
	8.1 Financials Jan 2024 for Feb council meeting
	11.1(a)  RFD Insurance waiver request LNYD
	11.1(b) LNYD insurance waiver request Letterhead v2 
	11.2(1) RFD resident request copy of unadopted Regular Council meeting minutes
	11.2(2) RFD resident request copy of unadopted min - Council Procedure Bylaw 444-22 point no. 90
	11.3(1) RFD RCMP Funding
	11.3(2) SAMPLE Support For ABRCMP Funding Letter
	11.3(3) NPF - 2024 Pre-Budget Submission
	11.4 New EDC project ideas Jan 2024 v2 
	11.5 RFD Marigold Library Funding
	11.6 RFD Crescent Point Sale of Assets
	11.6(b) Cresc Pt Assets sale JV02184 WaterTesting Assign
	11.7 RFD LUL Lights on some trees all year
	11.7(b) Nancy Moore request LUL not take down lights redacted email address v2   
	11.8 FOIP - Committee of Council Member Appointments v2
	11.9 RFD EDC member application
	11.10 RFD Community Hall Upgrade 
	12.1(a) Marigold Library January 2024 Notes to Council
	12.1(b) Village of Longview Letter Schedule C 2025-2026
	12.1(c) MARIGOLD AGREEMENT (For Reference Only)- CURRENT
	12.1(d) Sch C Requisition Marigold Libr (For Signature)2025-2026
	12.2 Sheep River SRRUC Notice of AGM
	12.3 RCMP Report 20240131LongviewQ3

